AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
March 8, 2016
5.00 PM CLOSED SESSION
6:00 pm REGULAR SESSION

Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118

This meeting available for videoconferencing at Downieville School, 130 School Street, Downieville CA 95936,

In the case of a technological difficulty at either school sife, videoconferencing will not be available.

Any individual who requires disability-related accornmodations or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in

A

order to participate in the Board meefing should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing.

Public inspection of agenda documents that are distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting, will be made
available at the Sierra County Board of Edycation, 109 Beckwith Road, Room 3, Loyalton, CA, 96118, and posted with the online

agenda at http./fmww. sierracountyofficeofeducation.org (Government Code 54957, 5)

CALL TO ORDER
(Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded.)

ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION
At this time, the meeting opens for any public comments regarding the Closed Session
items.

CLOSED SESSION
The Board of Trustees, Superintendent Dr. Merrill M. Grant and Rose Asquith, Business
Manager will move into Closed Session to discuss the following items:

1. Government Code §54957.6, Conference with Labor Negotiators
' Agency Negotiator for the Board: Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent
Employee Organizations: _
Represented Employees:  Sierra-Plumas Teachers’ Association
Unrepresented Employees: Classified Employees
Confidential Employees
Administrative Employees

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
ADJOURN FOR BREAK
FLAG SALUTE

REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION



Sierra County Board of Education
Regular Meeting Agenda

March 8, 2016

l. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

1.

Presentation on Get Focused Stay Focused by Tanya Meyer, Feather River
College Interim Director, Career Technical Education and Economic Workforce
Development

Superintendent’'s Report

Letter of Resignation from Cynthia Schofield
Downieville Staff

Local Control Accountability Plan

Secure Rural Schools

Foster Youth After School Tutoring
Counseling Update

"0 Q0T

Business Report

a. Board Report-Expenditures by Object 07/01/15 to 2/29/16**

b. Letter from California Department of Education signifying positive
certification®*

Staff Reports (5 minutes)
SPTA Report (5 minutes)
Board Members’ Report (5 minutes)

Public Comment — This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the
governing board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing
board whether or not it is listed on the agenda. Five minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a
maximum of twenty minutes to each subject matter. (Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322;
Government Code 54054.3)

a. Current location
b. Videoconference iocation

J. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of minutes of the Regular Board meeting held February 9, 2016**
2. Approvatl of bill warrants for month of February 2016**

K. ACTION ITEMS

1. New Business

1516-65 Approval of 2016-2017 School Calendar**

1516-66 Bright Schools Final Energy Audit Report** (Report available upon email request)

- 1516-67  Approval of 2015-2016 Second interim Actuals as of January 31, 2016**

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
AGENDA

2



Sierra County Board of Education
Regular Meeting ‘Agenda
March 8, 2016

BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS
1516-68 Approval of Administrative Regulation 3452, Student Activity Funds, revision**
L. ADVANCED PLANNING
1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on April 12, 2016, at Downieville School, 130
School Street, Downieville CA 95936, beginning with Closed Session, as needed, at 5
pm and the Regular Board Meeting at 8:00 pm '

2. Suggested Agenda ltems
a.

M. ADJOURNMENT

Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent
Secretary to the County Board of Education

*** prior month handout
** enclosed
* handout

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
AGENDA

3



Fiscal01a

Balances through February

Account Object Summary-Balance

Fiscal Year 2015/16

Object Description 'L\Bduc:’ps:g:’ R;::;;z? Encumbered Expenditure g‘::::::
Fund 01 - Gen Fund
1100 Teachers Salaries 190,198.00 223,852.00 87,625.08 136,227.76 .84-
1120 Certificated Substitutes 2,100.00 2,100.00 1,710.00 390.00
1200 Certificated Pupil Support Ser 65,054.00 66,255.00 23,989.24 36,085.86 6,179.90
1300 Certificated Supervisor Admini 77,905.00 76,969.00 25,656.32 51,312.63 .05
Total for Object 1000 335,257.00 369,176.00 137,270.64 225,336.25 6,569.11
2100 Instructional Aides' Salaries 79,742.00 74,456.00 31,376.61 47,258.49 4,179.10-
2105 Per Diem - Same Day Travel 29.00 29.00-
2120 Classified Substitutes 700.00 700.00 178.05 521.95
2200 Classified Support Salaries 10,530.00 10,698.00 4,140.29 7,122.86 565.15-
2220 Classified Substitute Salaries 500.00 .00
2300 Classified Supervisors' Admini 101,353.00 101,365.00 33,544.80 67,329.60 490.60
2400 Clerical Technical Office Staf 130,378.00 130,809.00 44,494 .11 86,663.85 348.96-
2900 Other Classified Salaries 9,915.00 9,915.00 1,492.00 8,423.00
Total for Object 2000 333,118.00 327,943.00 113,555.81 210,073.85 4,313.34
3101 STRS Certificated Positions 38,714.00 14,729.12 24,074.25 89.37-
3102 STRS Classified Positions 36,635.00 33,475.00 192.68 289.02 32,993.30
3201 PERS Certificated Positions 8.29 8.29-
3202 PERS Classified Positions 54,763.00 51,765.00 17,748.24 34,523.65 506.89-
3301 OASDI Certificated Positions 68.00 68.00 11.16 56.84
3302 OASDI Classified Positions 19,466.00 19,345.00 6,684.68 12,426.98 233.34
3311 Medicare Certificated Position 4,681.00 5,174.00 1,934.28 3,166.98 72.74
3312 Medicare Classified Positions 4,667.00 4,539.00 1,589.43 2,948.91 .66
3401 Health & Welfare Benefits Cert 88,592.00 85,182.00 31,074.48 49,264.48 4,843.04
3402 Health & Welfare Benefits Clas 73,935.00 75,998.00 26,012.68 49,979.95 5.37
3403 ACA FEES-CERT 1,000.00 1,000.00
3404 ACA FEES-CLASS 1,000.00 1,000.00
3501 SUlI Certificated 234.00 186.00 68.64 112.74 4.62
3502 SUlI Classified 234.00 163.00 56.79 104.20 2.01
3601 Workers' Compensation Certific 10,976.00 13,530.00 5,064.92 8,292.63 172.45
3602 Workers' Compensation Classifi 10,939.00 11,840.00 4,161.74 7,721.40 43.14-
Total for Object 3000 305,190.00 341,979.00 109,317.68 192,924.64 39,736.68
4300 Materials and Supplies 13,306.00 13,780.00 3,645.87 11,424.57 1,290.44-
4320 Custodial Grounds Supplies 1,300.00 2,972.00 26.88 1,133.33 1,811.79
4330 Office Supplies 1,000.00 1,000.00 212.84 536.52 250.64
4350 Vehicle Upkeep 5,500.00 5,500.00 1,705.16 774.45 3,020.39

Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2016, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N,

Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

ESCAPE
Page 1 of 2

001 - Sierra County Office of Education

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar 12016 8:00AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2105
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3403
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3404
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through February Fiscal Year 2015/16
Adopted Revised Account
Object ipti Encumbered Expenditure
) LEEEpda Budget Budget P Balance
Fund 01 - Gen Fund (continued)
4400 Noncapitalized Equipment 8,459.00 7,123.00 2,336.00 1,864.62 2,922.38
Total for Object 4000 29,565.00 30,375.00 7,926.75 15,733.49 6,714.76
5100 Subagreements for Services 39,626.00 39,626.00 12,819.21 4,275.79 22,531.00
5200 Travel and Conference 24,854.00 31,087.00 10,716.31 6,778.28 13,592.41
5300 Dues and Membership 17,870.00 18,370.00 400.00 10,437.00 7,533.00
5400 Insurance 9,300.00 9,300.00 7,961.00 1,339.00
5500 Operation Housekeeping Service 9,200.00 9,200.00 2,200.00 3,251.32 3,748.68
5600 Rentals, Leases, Repairs, Nonc 2,600.00 2,600.00 178.00 472.81 1,949.19
5800 Professional Consulting 8,400.00 8,400.00 8,400.00
5801 Legal Services 35,500.00 35,500.00 1,842.50 33,657.50
5803 Legal Publications 500.00 500.00 500.00
5805 Personnel Expense 593.00 593.00 270.00 25.00 298.00
5806 Negotiations 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
5808 Other Services & Fees 1,500.00 1,500.00 718.30 781.70 .00
5810 Contracted Services 365,709.00 435,464.00 150,061.73 152,454.51 132,947.76
5899 SPJUSD to Reimburse 2,046.20 1,339.21 3,385.41-
5900 Communications 1,600.00 1,600.00 672.99 927.01
Total for Object 5000 518,252.00 594,740.00 179,409.75 190,292.11 225,038.14
6200 Building and Improvement of Bu 30,032.00 30,032.00 30,032.00
6400 Equipment 13,100.00 13,100.00 6,289.18 6,810.82
Total for Object 6000 43,132.00 43,132.00 6,289.18 .00 36,842.82
7141 Tuition, excess cost etc betwe 42,224.00 38,111.00 38,111.00
7310 Direct Support/Indirect Costs .00
Total for Object 7000 42,224.00 38,111.00 .00 .00 38,111.00
Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts 1,606,738.00 1,745,456.00 553,769.81 834,360.34 357,325.85
Fund 16 - FOREST RES
7211 Transfers of Pass-through Rev 270,349.00 270,349.00 270,349.00
7619 Other Authorized Interfund Tra 47,709.00 47,709.00 47,709.00
Total for Fund 16, Expense accounts and Object 7000 318,058.00 318,058.00 .00 .00 318,058.00
Total for Org 001 - Sierra County Office of Education 1,924,796.00 2,063,514.00 553,769.81 834,360.34 675,383.85
Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2016, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, ESCAPE
Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 2 of 2

001 - Sierra County Office of Education Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar 12016 8:00AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5803
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5805
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5806
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5808
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7141
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=16&p8=Fund&p7=7211
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81945&p2=1&p3=16&p8=Fund&p7=7619

TOM TORLAKSON
STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

MAR U2 LU1b
CALIFORNIA s

DEPARTMENT OF 3,@&&3@
EDUCATION _

February 26, 2016

Merrill Grant, Ed.D., Superintendent
Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County Unified School District
P.O. Box 955

Loyalton, CA 96118

Dear Superintendent Grant, Ed.D.:
Subject: 2015-16 First Interim Reports

Pursuant to California Education Code sections 1240(1) and 42131(f), we have reviewed
your county office of education and school district’s First Interim Reports and the
accompanying positive certifications of financial solvency to determine whether they
comply with the Criteria and Standards for fiscal stability adopted by the State Board of
Education, allow your offices to meet their financial obligations during the fiscal year,
and are consistent with a financial plan that will enable your offices to satisfy their
multiyear financial commitments. We concur with your assessment that, based on
current projections, your county office and school district will be able to meet their
financial obligations for the current and subsequent two fiscal years and that positive
certifications are appropriate.

We appreciate the submission of your First Interim Reports and await your Second
Interim Reports, which must be submitted to our office no later than March 16, 2016.
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact our office by phone at

- 916-322-1770.

:z;/ %://M J

Christine Davis, Administrator
Financial Accountability and Information Services

CD:jm
20150203a-46

cc: Rose Asquith, Business Manager

1430 N STREET, SACRAMENTO, CA 95814-5901 & 9146-319-0800 « WWW CDE.CA.GOV



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEEETING OF THE
SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
February 9, 2016
5:00 pm CLOSED SESSION
6:00 pm REGULAR SESSION
Downieville School, 130 School Street, Downieville CA 95936
This meeting was videoconferenced to
Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118

. CALL TO ORDER

Vice President MIKE MOORE called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm.

. ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Mr. Mike Moore, Vice President
Mr. Allen Wright, Clerk
Mr. Tim Driscoll, Member
Ms. Sharon Dryden, Member

ABSENT:  Ms. Patty Hall, President

VACANT: None

. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION

The meeting opened at 5:01 pm and closed without public comment regarding the Closed Session items.

. CLOSED SESSION

The Board of Trustees and Superintendent Dr. Merrill M. Grant moved into Closed Session to discuss
the following item:

1. Government Code 854957 Public Employee Employment Evaluation
Employees: Site Administrator

BREAK AND CONVENE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT CLOSED
SESSION MEETING

. CONVENE SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING AT 6 PM
. FLAG SALUTE

REPORT OUT — Administrator evaluation was discussed.

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

SCOE
Minutes



Sierra County Board of Education
Regular Meeting Minutes
February 9. 2016

a. Foster Youth Services Coordinating Program (FYSCP) Dr. Grant explained that the County
has applied and expects to receive funds to provide programs attuned to foster youth and
borderline foster youth using counseling and tutoring.

b. California County Superintendent’s Educational Services Association (CCSESA) Quarterly
Meeting focused on relationships between counties and districts. Counties focus on LCAP
and working with their districts. Districts target the areas of budgets and negotiations. A
major focus was on (ESSA) and the rubrics for evaluating LCAPs (directed to larger
districts).

c. Hazardous Materials Inventory Report — Keenan and Associates completed a HazMat
Report for our schools.

d. Assignment of Miranda Gunier to Instructional Aide position, Loyalton Elementary School,
2.5 hours daily, effective February 2, 2016

e. Friday Night Live Program Advisors

Downieville  Loyalton

Position Schools Schools Grade
Shelly Gabby

Friday Night Live Fischer Lopez 9-12
Shelly

Club Live Fischer Sue Gressel 7-8

Friday Night Live Hillary

Kids Lozano Erin Folchi K-6

2. BUSINESS REPORT

Ms. Asquith presented the Board Report-Expenditures by Object 07/01/15 to 1/31/16. There
were no comments or questions.

3. STAFF REPORT
Marlene Mongolo reported on the Extended School Year program for Learning Center students
in Loyalton. The program will run in the mornings from June 14 through July 13, 2016
4. SPTA REPORT
5. BOARD MEMBER’S REPORT
There was no Board Member Report
6. PUBLIC COMMENT
The meeting opened at 6:09 pm for public input and closed without comment.
J. CONSENT CALENDAR
The following items were included in the consent calendar:
1. Approval of minutes of the Regular Board meeting held January 12, 2016
2. Approval of bill warrants for month of January 2016

DRISCOLL/DRYDEN
4/0

2

SCOE
Minutes



Sierra County Board of Education
Regular Meeting Minutes
February 9. 2016

K. ACTION ITEMS

1. Unfinished Business and General Orders

1516-51

2.

1516-52

1516-53

1516-54

1516-55

1516-56

1516-57

1516-58

1516-59

1516-60

1516-61

Approval of BP 6145, Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities, revision
DRISCOLL/WRIGHT
4/0

New Business

Presentation of Sierra-Plumas Teachers Association’s Initial Proposal for the
2016-17 academic year

Approval of Student Accountability Report Card, 2014-15, Sierra County Office of
Education

DRISCOLL/WRIGHT

4/0

Authorization for Technology Director to attend Out-Of-State Conference, CCENT & CCNA
Certification Boot Camp, CBT Express Training, Tampa, Florida Upon stipulation that the
technology director remain employed with SCOE for a minimum of 12 months or refund the
money to the county office.

DRISCOLL/MOORE

4/0

BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS
Motioned to approve Items 1516-55 through 58, 61, 62 and 63
DRYDEN/DRISCOLL

4/0

Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 4030, Nondiscrimination in
Employment, revision

Approval of Deletion of Administrative Regulation 4031 Complaints Concerning
Discrimination in Employment

Approval of Board Policy 4121 Temporary/Substitute Personnel, revision
Approval of Administrative Regulation 4261.1 Personal IlIness/Injury Leave, revision

Approval of Board Policy 6146.1 High School Graduation Requirements, revision
DRYDEN/DRISCOLL
4/0

Approval of Board Policy 6152.1, Placement in Mathematics Courses, new
DRYDEN/DRISCOLL
4/0

Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6173, Education for Homeless
Children, revision

3

SCOE
Minutes



Sierra County Board of Education

Regular Meeting Minutes

February 9. 2016

1516-62  Approval of Administrative Regulation 6173.1, Education for Foster Youth

1516-63 Approval of Board Policy 6179, Supplemental Instruction

L. ADVANCED PLANNING
Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on March 8, 2016, at Sierra County Office of Education, 109
Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118, beginning with Closed Session as needed at 5 pm and the
Regular Board Meeting at 6 pm.

Suggested Agenda ltems

a. Second Interim
M. ADJOURNMENT
Adjourned at 6:42 pm.

DRISCOLL/WRIGHT
4/0

Allen Wright, Clerk Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent
Secretary of the Board of Education

4

SCOE
Minutes



ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 02/01/2016 through 02/29/2016

Check Check
Number Check Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Expensed Amount Amount
00014318 02/08/2016 ROSE ASQUITH 01-5200 PER DIEM 91.14
01-5899 PER DIEM 35.66 126.80
00014319 02/08/2016 BEST WESTERN HUMBOLDT BAY INN 01-5200 HOTEL ACCOMODATIONS 202.00
00014320 02/08/2016 MERRILL GRANT 01-5200 PER DIEM/MILEAGE 159.30
00014321 02/08/2016 JANIS HARDEMAN 01-5810 NURSE SERVICES 1,170.00
00014322 02/08/2016 LIBERTY UTILITIES CPEC 01-5500 ELECTRICAL SERVICE 922.65
00014323 02/08/2016 LESLIE MARSDEN, MOT, OTR/L 01-5810 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY SERVICES 3,100.00
00014324 02/08/2016 MATH-U-SEE, INC. 01-4300 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 314.95
00014325 02/08/2016 BARBARA MCKURTIS 01-5100 CONTRACTED CONSULTANT 4,275.79
AGREEMENT
01-5810 CONTRACTED CONSULTANT 3,328.31 7,604.10
AGREEMENT
00014326 02/08/2016 NATIONAL BUSINESS INSTITUTE 01-5200 REGISTRATION 359.00
00014327 02/08/2016 PITNEY BOWES, INC. 01-5600 POSTAGE MACHINE 23.50
01-5899 POSTAGE MACHINE 70.50 94.00
00014328 02/08/2016 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT PUBLISHING 01-4300 TESTING KIT 849.81
CO.
00014329 02/08/2016 SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 01-5808 BANK SERVICE FEES 120.74
00014330 02/08/2016 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP 01-9535 FEB 16 HEALTH INSURANCE 2,506.00
76-9576 FEB 16 HEALTH INSURANCE 13,182.10 15,688.10
00014331 02/08/2016 U.S. BANK 01-4300 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 147.01
INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 37.36
01-4330 NORTON ANTIVIRUS 89.99
01-4400 APPLIANCES 1,105.28
01-5200 SUPT. TRAVEL EXPENSES 164.21
01-5899 SUPT. TRAVEL EXPENSES 220.08
Unpaid Sales Tax 10.26- 1,753.67
00014332 02/08/2016 VOYAGER 01-4350 FUEL EXPENSE 93.85
00014333 02/08/2016 LEE WALKER D.D.S. 01-4300 TUPE SERVICES 33.75
00014334 02/08/2016 WORKABILITY REGION 4 SHAWNA PACHECO 01-5200 REGISTRATION 100.00
00014335 02/08/2016 ALLEN WRIGHT 01-5200 PER DIEM 41.82
Total Number of Checks 18 32,734.54

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

01 County School Service Fund 18 19,562.70
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the m
preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 2

001 - Sierra County Office of Education Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar 12016 8:03AM



ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 02/01/2016 through 02/29/2016

Check Check
Number Check Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Expensed Amount Amount

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
76 Payroll Clearing 1 13,182.10
Total Number of Checks 18 32,744.80
Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability 10.26
Net (Check Amount) 32,734.54
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the ESCAPE
preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 2

001 - Sierra County Office of Education Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar 12016 8:03AM



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

2016 — 2017 Proposed School Calendar

Teacher School
Month Sun | Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat Spvecial Davs Days Davs
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
AUG 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 | 25-26 Staff Development
28 9N 30 | 31 5
1 2 3 2 Min. Day — PLC
4 5 6 7 9 10 | 5 Labor Day Holiday
SEP 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 | 23 End of 1°* Month - 19
25 26 27 28 29 30 1 30 Min. Day — PLC 21
2 3 4 5 6 7
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
oct 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 | 21 End of 2" Month 20
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 | 26-28 Min. Days — End of 1%t Quarter 20
30 31 1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 | 11 Veteran’s Day Holiday
NOV 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 18 Min. Day — PLC I 18 End of 3" Month/1%t Trimester 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 | 23 Min. Day ‘ 24-25 Thanksgiving Holiday
27 28 29 30 20
1 2 3
4 5 6 7 9 10
DEC 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 | 16 Min. Day 16 End of 4" Month 18
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 | 19-30 Winter Break
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 12
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 2 New Year’s Holiday
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
JAN 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 | 16 MLK Holiday | 20 Min. Day —PLC/End of 1 Semester
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 27 End of 5% Month 18
29 30 31 20
1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 10 11
FEB 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 | 13 Lincoln’s Birthday Holiday
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 20 President’s Day Holiday | 24 End of 6" Month 18
26 27 28 18
1 2 3 4 | 3Min.Day—PLC | 4 End of 2" Trimester
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
MAR 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 | 24 End of 7t Month/End of 3™ Quarter 20
26 27 28 29 30 31 1 23
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 Min. Day — PLC
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 | 14 Snow Day
APR 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 | 17-21 Spring Break | 21 End of 8" Month 14
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 14
30 1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
MAY 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 | 19 Min. Day — PLC 19 End of 9™ Month 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31 29 Memorial Day Holiday 22
1 2 3
JUN 4 5 6 7 10 7 14
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
Total Required Days 182 180




SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
2015-2016 First Interim Narrative
Presented March 8, 2016

REVENUE
Local Control Funding Formula

This is the third year the State is funding county offices using the LCFF. The LCFF is funded by local
property taxes, Education Protection Account (EPA) and the State. The EPA ¥ additional sales tax
expires at the end of 2016 and the increase to personal income tax for high income earners expires at the
end of 2018. Although the revenue provides local control the funds do have restrictions/accountability.
Funds received must support the County’s Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP). Projected LCFF

sources increased by $667 since the first interim.

Other State Revenue

Restricted Other State Revenue is projected to increase by $76,243 since the first interim for the following

reason:
Favorable
Funding Description (Unfavorable)
e Special Education (Mental Health) $ 1,243
e Foster Youth $75,000 New Program

Federal Revenue

Federal Revenue is projected to decrease by $953 since the first interim for the following reasons:

Favorable
Funding Description (Unfavorable)
e Special Education Entitlement $ 771
e Special Education Discretionary ($1,724)

Local Revenue

Local Revenue is projected to increase by $6,310 since the first interim for the following reasons:

Favorable
Funding Description (Unfavorable)
o Interest Apportionment $1,810
e County of Sierra, Friday Night Live $4,500
Description 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016
Actuals Actuals Actuals Budget First Second
Interim Interim
LCFF $ 487,590 $ 676,265 $939,123 $ 871,975 $805,862 $806,529
Federal 559,883 565,128 509,486 154,051 154,402 153,449
Other State 517,574 502,506 502,696 606,626 694,811 771,054
Other Local 283,918 229,394 179,217 176,545 175,209 181,519
Transfer-in SRS 63,176 56,916 53,084 47,709 47,709 47,709
Total $1,912,141 $2,030,209 $2,183,606 $1,856,906 | $1,877,993 | $1,960,260

scoe 2nd interim narrative 2015-20165-2016




Total Resources $1,960,260

47,709

181,519
3%

9%

$806,529

m LCFF

M Federal

771,054
39%

41%

153,449
8%

Other State

m Other Local

® Transfer-in SRS

EXPENDITURES

General Fund Expenditures

Expenditures decreased by $42,412 (General Fund, Unrestricted/Restricted, Page 1) from the Board

Approved Operating Budget.

Expenditures Comparison

Description 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2015-2016 | 2015-2016
Actuals Actuals Actuals Budget First Second
Interim Interim
Certificated $ 293,901 $ 336,889 $ 332,449 $ 335,257 $360,837 $384,659
Classified 336,223 342,356 313,380 333,118 327,243 360,045
Benefits 307,122 294,194 302,186 305,190 308,112 307,375
Books & Supplies 21,441 18,078 59,473 29,565 30,375 41,030
Services & Operating 223,457 328,218 399,782 518,252 541,340 566,063
Capital Outlay 39,431 13,089 43,132 43,132 43,132
Other Outgo/Transfer out 618,228 570,533 519,317 42,224 38,111 33,607
Total $1,800,372 $1,929,709 $1,,939,676 $1,606,738 $1,649,150 1,735,911

scoe 2nd interim narrative 2015-2016

Page 2 of 4




Total Expenditures $1,735,911

43,132 33,607
2% 2%

$384,659 M Certificated

22%

566,063
33%

H Classified

H Benefits

B Books & Supplies

H Services & Operating

W Capital Outlay

Other Outgo
41,030
2% 307,375
18%
General Fund — Change and Ending Fund Balance
Fiscal Year Net Increase (Decrease) | Ending Fund Balance
in Fund Balance

2012-13 audited $ 48,594 $1,974,524
2013-14 audited $ 87,388* $2,061,912
2014-15 audited $243,930 $2,305,842
2015-16 projected $228,843 $2,530,191
2016-17 projected ($10,092) $2,520,099
2017-18 projected $37,398 $2,557,497

*includes prior year fund balance adjustments for a total of $57,613

Other Comments

» A positive cash flow for fiscal year 2015-2016 with ending cash balances of $2,618,975.

» Reserve requirement is met for all three years. Positive Certification.

» Secure Rural Schools, aka Forest Receipt reauthorized for the current year and thereafter, revenue
assumed at 25% PILT. Projected revenue of $47,709 for the current year and $13,360 for the
subsequent years.

» Five percent health care premium increase is included in the multiyear budget for certificated
staff. All other employees H/W benefit is capped at $13,840.

» Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate for 2015-16 is 86.14%.

» No Child Left Behind MOE Expenditures is projected to be met.

Personnel FTE
Certificated 4.00
Administration 75
Classified 6.10
Confidential 2.90

scoe 2nd interim narrative 2015-2016
Page 3 0of 4



Multi-Year

Planning Factor 2015-16  2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
COLA 1.02% A7% 2.13% 2.65% 2.72%
STRS Employer Rates 10.73% 1258%  14.43%  16.28%  18.13%
PERS Employer Rates 11.874%  13.05%  16.60%  18.20%  19.90%

Certificated 5% increase based on Premier $16,985 $17,512 $18,066 $18,647  $19,258

scoe 2nd interim narrative 2015-2016
Page 4 of 4



Second Interim
Sierra County Office of Education COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County For the Fiscal Year 2015-16 Form Cl

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the
state-adopted Criteria and Standards pursuant to Education Code sections 33129 and 42130.

Signed: Date:
County Superintendent or Designee ’

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special
meeting of the County Board of Education.

To the State Superintendent of Public Instruction;
This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the County Board
of Education pursuant to Education Code sections 1240 and 33127.

Meeting Date: March 8. 2016 Signed: -

County Superintendent of Schools

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As County Superintendent of Schools, | certify that based upon current projections this county office will
meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As County Superintendent of Schools, | certify that based upon current projections this county office may
not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION
As County Superintendent of Schoals, | certify that based upon current projections this county office will
not meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the subsequent fiscal year.

Centact person for additional information on the interim report:

Name: Rose Asquith Telephone; 530-993-1660 x *838

Title: Business Manager E-mail: rasquith@spjusd.org

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
form (Form 01CS}). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim report certification,

and should be carefully reviewed.

Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS : Met  Met
1 Average Daily Attendance Projected ADA for County Operations Grant or county operated
programs has not changed for any of the current or two subsequent X
fiscal years by more than two percent since first interim,

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0 )
File: ci-c {Rev 05/20/2015) Page 1 0of 3 Printed: 3/3/2016 11:35 AM






Sierra County Office of Education

Second Interim

COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT

46 10462 0000000
Farm Ci

Sierra County For the Fiscal Year 2015-16
Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met  Met
2 Local Coentrol Funding PrOJected LCFF for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years
Formula {LCFF) has not changed by more than two percent since first interim. X
3 Salaries and Benefits Projected total salaries and benefits for any of the current or two
subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than five percent X
since first interim. )
4a Other Revenues’ Projected operating revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the
current and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more X
than five percent since first interim.
4b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and
other expenditures) for the current and two subsequent fiscal years
have not changed by more than five percent since first interim. X
5 Ongoing and Major If applicable, changes occurring since first interim meet the required
Maintenance Account contribution to the ongoing and major maintenance account (i.e., nla
' restricted maintenance account).
6 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard X
in any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years.
7a Fund Balance Projected county schoo! service fund balance will be positive at the X
end of the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
7b Cash Balance Projected county school service fund cash balance will be positive at . X
the end of the current fiscal year.
8 Reserves Avallable reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties,
: unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum requirements X
for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
51 Contingent Liabilities Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) occurred since first X
interim that may impact the budget?
82 Using One-time Revenues Are there ongoing county school service fund expenditures funded
to Fund Ongoing with one-time revenues that have changed since first interim by more X
Expenditures than five percent?
S3 Temporary Interfund Are there projected temporary borrowings between funds?
Botrowings X
54 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent
fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the local government,
special legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest X
reserves)? )
S5 Contributions Have confributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the county school service fund to cover operating
deficits, changed since first interim by more than $20,000 and more X
than 5% for any of the current or two subseqguent fiscal years?

California Dept of Education
- SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2,0.
File: ci-c {Rev 05/20/2015)

Page20f3

Printed: 3/3/2016 9:42 AM






Sierra County Office of Education

Sierra County

Second Interim

COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT

For the Fiscal Year 2015-16

46 10462 0000000
Form CI

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
56 Long-term Commitments Does the county office have long-term (multiyear) commitments or
debt agreements? X
= Ifyes, have annual payments for the current or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2014-15) annual X
payment?
* Ifyes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments
decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or X
are they one-time sources?
S7a Postemployment Benefits Does the county office provide postemployment benefits other than
Other than Pensions pensions (OPEB)? X
« Ifyes, have there been changes since first interim in OPEB
liabilities? _ X
S7b Other Self-insurance Does the county office operate any self-insurance programs (e.g.,
Benefits workers' compensation)? X
* I|fyes, have there been changes since first interim in self-
insurance liabilities? X
S8 Status of Labor Agreements! As of second interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations
still unsettied for:
+ Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1h) X
+ Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1b} X
* Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1b) X
$318) Status of Other Funds Are any funds other than the county school service fund projected to
have a negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? X
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No  Yes
Al Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the county office will end the
current fiscal year with a negative cash balance in the county school X
service fund?
A2 Independent Position Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system? X
Controt
A3 County Operations Grant Is County Operations Grant ADA decreasing in both the prior and '
ADA current fiscal year? X
Ad New Charter Schools Are any new charter schools operating in county office boundaries
Impacting County Office that are impacting the county office's ADA, either in the prior or X
ADA current fiscal years?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed Has the county office entered into a bargaining agreement where any
COLA of the current or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would :
resuit in salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected X
state funded cost-of-living adjustment?
AB Uncapped Health Benefits Does the county office provide uncapped (100% employer paid)
heaith benefits for current or retired employees? X
A7 -| Fiscal Distress Reports Does the county office have any reports that indicate fiscal distress?
If yes, provide copies to the CDE. X
AB Change of CBO or Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief
Superintendent business official {CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: ¢ci-c {Rev 05/20/2015)

Page 3 of 3

Printed: 3/3/2016 9:42 AM






2015-16 Second Interim

Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

County Schocl Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2016-17 Change 20£7-18
Object {Form 011) {Cols. C-A/A) Projection {Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes {A) {B) (93] D) (E}
County Qperations Grant ADA (Enter projections for subsequent years | and 2 in
Columns C and E; current year - Columa A - is extracted from Form Al Line BS) 371,89 -1.23% 367.32 0.77% 37015
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E:
curent year - Coluumn A - i exiracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources £8010-809¢% 806,529.00 0.42% 809,946,00 1.92% £25.484.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 87,784.00 -99.09% 799,00 0.00% 799.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-879% 174,347.0¢ 1.28% 176,580.00 1.91% 179,948.00
5, QOther Firancing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-892% 47,709.00 -72.00% 13,360.00 0.00% 13,360.00
b. Other Sources 8933.897% 0.0 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 (41,133.00) 283 62% (157,795.00) -36.81% (95,716.00)
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru AS¢) 1075 236.00 -21.61% 842.890.60 9.13% 919.875.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES : i i
1. Certificated Salartes
a. Base Salaries 73,079.00 74,355.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 1,276.00 0.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment i
d. Other Adjustments % 5 3
e. Total Certiticated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru Bld) 1000-199% 73,079.00 1.75% 74,355.00 0.00% 74,355.00
2. Classified Salaries ¥
a. Base Sataries 253,640,00 253.,640.60
b. Step & Column Adjustment
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment )
d. Other Adjustments Sk 2
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 253,640.00 0.00% 2353.640.00 0.00% 253,640.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 160,373.00 14.53% 183,679.00 13.95% 209,308.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4599 13,711.00 -36.18% 8,750.00 0.00% 8,750,00
3. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5599 333,444.00 -3.00% 316,759.00 3.07% 326,496.00
6. Capital OQutiay 6000-6599 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.09% 0.0¢
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs} 7100-7299, 7400-7499 33,607.00 -24.14% 25.493.00 -7.76% 23,516.00
8, Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (33,423.00) -1.41% (34,925,00) -34.57% (22,853.00)
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 6.00% 0.00 0.00% 0,00
b. Other Uses 7630-769% Q.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
it Other Adjustments {Explain in Section F below) o o
L1. Total (Sum lines BY thru BEH) 832.431.00 873.212.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line AG minug line B11) 242 805.00 £5,139.00
D. FUND BALANCE -
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 2,252, 890.00 2,495,695.00 2,510,834.00
2. Ending Fund Balance {Sum lines C and D1} 2,495,695.00 2,510,834.00 2,957.497.00
3, Components of Ending Fund Balance {Form 01I) -
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 500.00
b. Restricted 9740
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2, Other Commitments 9760 118,735.00
" 4. Assigned 9780 [ o0l
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated . -
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 173,591.00 170,461.00 169,027.0¢
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2,202,869.00 2,238,221.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance '
{Line D3f must agree with line D2) 2.495.695.00 _2510.834.00 2.557,497.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 1 Printed: 3/3/2016 9:42 AM



Sierra County Office of Education

County School Service Fund

2015-16 Second Interim

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted
Projected Year % Ya
Totals Change 2016-17 Change 2017-18
Object {Form 011) (Cals, C-A/A) ijection {Cols. E-C/C) Projection
iDescription Codes (A) D
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. County Schoel Service Fund m
a. Stabilization Amangements 9750
b, Reserve for Economic Uncertaintics 9789 173,591.00 169,027.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2,202,869.00 2.238,221.00
(Enter otlier reserve projections in Columns C and E for subsequent
years 1 and 2; cwrrent year - Colamn A - is extracted)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Qutlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Econormic Uncertainties 9739
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

3. Total Available Resérves (Sum lines Ela thru EZC)

2.376,460.00

F. ASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to dctermmc the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an exptanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines Bld, B2d, and B10, For additional information, please refer to the Budgct Assumptions section of the

2,407.248.00 |

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 2

Printed: "3/3/2016 9:42 AM



Sierra County Office of Educatron

2015-16 Second Enterim
County Scheool Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Multivear Projections Form MYP!
Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2016-17 Change 2017-18
Object {Form 01T) (Cols. C-A/A) Prajection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description _Codes A B C D E
County Operations Grant ADA (Enter pm_]ecnons for subsequent years 1 and Zin i S s 5 g
Columns C and F; current year - Column A - is extracted from Form Al Ling BS) D 2 3
(Enter projections for subsequent years I and 2 in Columns C and E;
cwrent year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
2. Federal Revenues 3100.8299 153,449.00 0.46% 152,739.00 0.04% 152.676.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 683,270.00 -12.17% 600,131.00 -12.61% 524,483.00
4. Other Local Revenues &600-8799 7,172.00 -31.54% 4,910,00 G.00% 4.910.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900.8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Gther Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0,00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 41,133.00 283.62% 157,795.00 -36.81% 99,716.00
6. Total (Sum Fines Al thry ASc) 8850240 915.575.00 -14. 61% 781,785.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. -Base Salaries . ; 311,580,080 310,685.00
b. Step & Cotumn Adjustment
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustrments
e. Total Certificated Salaries {Sum lices Bla thra Bld} 10001999 295,166.00
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 105,768 .40
b. Step & Column Adjusiment
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments
. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 106,405.00 -0.60% 105,768.00 0.00% £Q5,768.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 147,002.00 12.30% 165,078.00 1.72% 167.911.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 27,319.00 15.80% 31,635.00 20.19% 25,249.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 232,619.00 -30.06% 162,683.00 -11.44% £44 07100
6. Capital Outiay 6000-6999 43,132.00 201.47% 130,032.00 -76.90% 30,032.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs} 7100-7299, 7400-7499 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
8, Other Quigo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 35,423.00 -1.41% 34,925.00 -34.57% 22,853,00
9. Other Financing Uses ’
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) _
11 Total (Sum lines BI dru B10) 903 480,00 791 050.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE %
| (Line A6 minus line B11} (18 456.00) __{25231.00
1. Net Beginning Fuad Balance (Form D1L, line Fle) 52,952.00 34,496.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1 -
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011}
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719
b. Restricted 9740
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9150
2. Other Commitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Eeonomic Uncertainties 9789
2, Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

£ Total Components of Ending Fund Balaniy’

(Line D3f must agree with line D2)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
Fite: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 1

Printed: 3/3/2016 9:42 AM



2015-16 Second Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricled

Projected Year % Y
Tatals Change 2016-17 . Change 2017.18
Object (Form OL1) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection {Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes A B C D E

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
I. County School Service Fund

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
¢. UnassignedUnappropriated Amount 9750

{Enter current year reserve projections in Column A, and other reserve
projections in Colurnns C and E for subsequent years 1 and 2)

2. Speciat Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)

a. Stabilization Arrangemenis 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Els thru E2c)
F. ASSUMPTIONS

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
sccond subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the
3ACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Current year certificated and ¢lassified salary includes extendad school year cost.

Caliifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0 -
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page2 o Printed: 3/3/2016 9:42 AM




2015-16 Second Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County Schoot Service Fund ‘ 46 10462 DDDD00O
Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted

Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2016-17 Change 2017-18
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) {D) (E)
County Operations Grant ADA (Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in
Columns C and E; current year - Column A - is extracted from Form AL Line B5) 371.8% -1.23% 367.32 1.77% 370.15

(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 806,529.00 0.42% 80%,946.00 1.92% 825,484.00
2, Federal Revenugs 8100-8299 153,449.00 0.46% 152,739.00 -1.04% 152,676.00
3. Cther State Revenues 8300-8599 771,054.00 -22.06% 600,530.00 -12.59% 525,282.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 181,519.400 -0.02% 181,420.00 1.86% 184,858,040
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-3929 47,70%.00 -72.00% 13,360.00 0.00% 13,360.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-3999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc)
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

L. Certificated Salaries

a. Base Salaries

b. Step & Column Adjustment

¢. Cost-of*Living Adjustment

d. Other Adjustments

¢. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru Bld) 1000-1999
2. Classified Salaries

a. Base Salaries

260.00 1,758,465,00 _1,701,660.00

384,65%.00

5,170.00

o 4,789.00) |8 ;

384,659,00 | 0.10% 385,040.00 | 4.03%
-

360,045.00

385,040.00
4,000.00

369,521.00

359,408.00

b. Step & Column Adjustment < 3,257.00 0.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment ?m 0.00
: :

d. Other Adjustments

e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 360,045.00 -0.18% 359,408.00 0.00% 359,408.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3599 307,375.00 13.46% 348,757.00 8.16% 377,219.00
4. Books and Supplies 40004999 41,030.00 -1.57% 40.385.00 .15,81% 33.999.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 566,063.00 -15.30% 479,442.00 -1.85% 470,567.00
6. Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 43,132.00 201.47% 130,032.00 -76.90% 30,032.00
7. Other Qutgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 33,607.00 ~24.14% 25,493,00 -1.76% 23,516.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.06% Q.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0,00
b. Other Uses 7630-769% 0,00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10, Other Adjustments | 2 S 0.00 [ 2 0.00
11, Total (Sum tines B1 chru B10) 1,735.91 100 1.85% 1.664,262.00
- |C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE Iz 5
(Line A6 minus line B11) 224 349.00 10,092.00) 37,398.00
D. FUND BALANCE % _
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form ¢11, [ine Fle) 2,305,842.00 § 2,530,191.00 2,520,099.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 2,530,191.00 [% 2,557,497.00
3. Compoenents of Ending Fund Balance (Form ¢11)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 500.00 500.00
b. Restricted 9740 34.496.00 0.00
¢, Committed ] m
1, Stabilizaticn Arrangements 9750 0.00 : 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 118,735.00 ' 149,749.00
4. Assigned 9780 £.00 i " o0 0.00
. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Econemic Uncertainties 9789 £73,591.60 170,461.00 §69.027.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2.202,869.00 2,238,221.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 2.530.191.00 ] 2,557,497.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 06/04/2015} Page 1 Printed: 3/3/2016 9:42 AM



2015-16 Second Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County Schoot Service Fund

45 10462 00000CO

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 086/04/2015)

Page 2

Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2016-17 Change 2017-18
Object {Form 011) {Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes {A) B (C) D E
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted) s ';!-{«Z,? % ."% Lo
L. County School Service Fund : S o
a. Stabilizatton Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 .00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 173,391.00 170,461.00 169,027.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2,202,869.00 2,198.711.00 2,238.221.00
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances = !
{MNegative resources 2000-9999) 979Z 0.00 000
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Cutlay (Fund 17) %
a. Stabilization Arrangerments 9750 .00 f 0.00 0.00
b, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00. 0.00 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E1 thru E2c) 2,376,460.00 2,369,172.00 2 2,407,248,00
4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3o) 136.90% 133.96% - 144.64%
F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES T '
1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions ety 4
For counties that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a t? 4 .
special education local plan area (SELPA): o
a. Do you choose to exchude from the reserve calculation
the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? Yes i
b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special 3
education pass-through funds:
1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s): 3
&3 £yl ""ll
2. Special education pass-through funds S
{Column A: Fund 10, resonrces 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projectons for 5
subsequent years [ and 2 in Columas C and E) 0.08 0.00 S 0.0¢
2. County Office’s Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses i
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d : 7
(Line B11, plus line F1b2 ifline Fla is No) 1,735,911.00 1,768,557.00 3 e 1,664,262.00
3. Calenlating the Reserves e
a. Expendituces and Other Financing Uses (Line B11) 1,735,9E1,00 1,768,557.00 1,664,262.00
b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line Fb2, if Line Flais No) 0.00 % 4 0.00 0.00
<. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses e . 5 :
(Line F3a phus line F3b) 1,735,911.00 ey 1,768,557.00 BRRES 1,664,262.00
d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level .,, i &
{Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 3 for calowlation details) 5% o 5% o 5%
. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c times F3d) 86,795.55 e ;%?f 88,427.85 83,213.10
f. Reserve Standard - By Amount L = = e
(Refer to Form OICSI, Criterion 8 for caleulation details) 65,000.00 i °' 63,000.00 2 : 65,000.00
g. Reserve Standard {Greater of Line F3e or F3f} 86,795.55 i 88,427.85 83,213.10
[ Available Reserves {Line E3) Meet Reserve Standard (Line F3g) YES & YES

Printed: 3/3/2016 9:42 AM



2015-16 Second Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 D0OC00G0
Sierra Gounty Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
ObJect Original Budget | Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B) {c) {D} (E) {F}
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 871,975.00 805,862.00 440,548.94 806,629.00 ©67.00 0.1%
2) Federal Revenue B100-8209 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 458.00 87,784.00 86,876.00 87,784.00 Q.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 172,947.00 172,947.00 60,522.10 174,347.00 1,400.00 0.8%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,045,380.00 1,066,593.00 587,.947.04 1,068,660.00 |- S A
B EXPENDITURES
1} Certificated Salaries 1000-1959 47;952.00 74.079.00 38,769.60 73,079.00 1,000.00 1.3%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2599 249,049.00 240,262.00 143,359.86 253,640.00 {13,348.00) -5.8%
3) Employee Benefils 3000-3999 165,345.00 172,286.00 94,376.95 160,373.00 11,913.00 6.9%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 13,611.00 13.711.00 5,110.99 13,711.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 300,902.00 376,944.00 123,855.73 333,444.00 43,500.00 11.5%
6) Capital Cutlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.60 0.0%
7) Other Outgo {excluding Transfers of indirect 7100-7299
Costs} 7400-7499 42,224.00 38,111.00 G.00 33,607.00 4,504.00 11.8%
8) Other Quigo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (23,325.00) {23,325,00} 0.00 (35,423.00) 12,098.00
9) TOTAL. EXPENDITURES 795,768.00 892,098.00 405.473.13 832,431.00 . S
G, EXCESS {DEFICIENCY)} OF REVENUES
QVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER :
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BS) 249.612.00 174,495.00 182,473.91 236,229.00 |..
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a} Transfers In B800-8929 47,709.00 47,709.00 Q.00 47,709,00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8579 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (49,516.00) {52,663.00) 0.00 {41,133.00) 11,530.00
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (1,807.00) {4,954.00) 9.00 6.576.00 : L
California Dept of Education
SALS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
Fite: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) . Page Printed: 3/3/2016 ©:44 AM



Sierra County Cffice of Education

2015-16 Second Interim
County School Service Fund

46 10462 Q00DOOD

Sierra County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Formn O1F
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Objoct Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) {EB}
Description Resource Codes GCodes {A) {B) {C} (%] (E} £}
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE {C + D4} 247,805.00 169,541.00 182,473.91 242 805.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,200,517.00 2,252,890.00 2,252,890,00
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1ib) 2,200.517.00 2,252,890.00 2,252 890,00
) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (Ffc + !51 d} 2,200,517.00 2,252,880.00 2,252,880.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 {E + F1g) 2,448 322.00 2422 431.00 2,485,695.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711
Stores 8712
Prepaid Expenditures - 9713
Afl Others 9719
b) Restricted 9740 00
) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 $18,735,00 118,735.00 118,735.00
d} Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
&) UnassignedfUnapprepriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 160.673.00 165,747.00 173,591.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 2,168.414.00 2,137.449.00 2,202,869.00

California Dept of Education
$ACS Financial Reperting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015)

Page 2

Piinted: 3/3/2016 9:44 AM




Sierra County Office of Education

20115-16 Second Interim
County Schoal Service Fund

45 16462 0000000

Sierra County Unrestricted (Resources C000-1999) Farm Q11
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Ditf
Object Origlnal Budget | Operating Budget! Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) {E/B}
Description Raesource Codes Codes {A) (B} {C) [{v)] {E} {F)
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Cument Year 8011 707.347.00 626,085.00 344,548.00 815,782.00 (10,303.00} -1.6%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 2012 106,772.00 121,921.00 60,961.00 126,147.00 4,226.00 3.5%
State Aid - Prior Years 819 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 57.856.00 57,856.00 0.00 64,600.00 6,744.00 1.7%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.8%
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 0.00 0.00 32,423.57 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 0.00 0.00 2,616.37 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmertation
Fund (ERAF} 8045 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
{SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Receipt from Co. Board of Sups, 8070 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Rovallies and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes a0a2 0.06 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF
{50%) Adjustment 8089 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Saurces 871,975.00 805,862.00 440,548.94 806,529.00 667.00 0.1%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Sthools in Lieu of Properly Taxes 8088 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 ©.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenus Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SQURCES B71,975.00 805,862.00 440,548.94 806,529.00 667.00 0.1%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110
Special Education Entitlement 3131
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 ;
Flood Controf Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
nteragency Confracts Between LEAs 8285
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources B287
NCLB: Tifte I, Part A, Basic Grants
Low-fncome and Neglected 0 8290
NCLB: Title {, Part D, Loca! Delinquent
Program 3025 8290
NCLB: Title b, Part A, Teacher Quality 4035 8290

California Dept of Education )
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015)

Page 3

Printed: 3/3/2016 9:44 AM



) 2015-16 Second Interim ) '
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 00DDOOO

Siema County } Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Rewvenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
: Board Approved Projected Year | Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes fA) B8] [C) ] (D) (E)__ {F)
NCLB: Tile lll, mmigration Education - SRR (PR, Rl T 5
Program 4201 8280
NCLB: Title ifi, Limited English Proficient (LEP)
Student Program 4203 8250
NCLB: Tie V, Part B, Public Charter Schools
Grant Program {PCSGP) 4610 8290
3011-3020, 3028-
3199, 4036-4126,
Other No Child Left Behind 4204, 5510 8290
Vocational and Applied Technology Education 3500-3699 8290
Safe and Drug Free Schools 3700-3799 8290
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8280 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE
OTHER STATE REVENUE

Cther State Apportionments

ROC/P Entitlement _
Pricr Years 6360 8319
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311
Prior Years £500 8319
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 a.00
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 000 i __G6.00
; Child Nutrition Programs 8520 00 Cogeo]
| Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 86,077.00 47,784.00 .00

Lottery - Unrestricted aind Instructicnal Materials 8560 0.0G i 0.00 0.00 060 0.00 0.0%

Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other

Homeowners' Exemplions 8575
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8576
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587
School Based Coordination Program 7250 8590
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8580
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8580
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6680, 6630 8590
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8530
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590
American [ndian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590
duali!y Education Investment Act 7400 8590
Commaon Core State Standards
Implementation 7405 8590
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 798.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 458.00 87,784.00 86,876.00 87,784.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0 '
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2115) Page 4 ) ' Printed: 3/3/2016 9:44 AM




Sierra County Cffice of Education

2015-16 Second Interim
County School Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sterra County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year bifference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} __1B) (] (2] — (E} {F}
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE B : VT ] T
Other Locat Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615
Unsecured Roll 8616
Prior Years' Taxes 8617
Supplemental Taxes 8618
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8821 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Qther 8622
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction B625
Penalties and Interest from Definguent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.004"
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 {.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Alt Other Sales 8639 0.00 o.00 0.00 0.c0 000 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 6,000.00 6,000.00 3,568.66 7.400.00 1,400.00 23.3%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students B672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals B675 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 166,947.00 166,947.00 55,999.83 166,847.00 0,00 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8682 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc-Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Scurces 8697
Al Other Local Revenue BE699 0.00 0.00 653.61 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Tusition 8710 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In B781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments -
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791
From County Offices 6500 8792
From JPAs 6500 8793
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791
From County Offices 6360 8792
From JPAs 6360 8793
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools Al? Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 172,947.00 172,547.00 60,522.10 174,347.00 1,400.00 0.8%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1.045,380.00 1,066,593.00 587,947.04 1,068,660.00 2,0687.00 0.2%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) Page 5 Printed: 3/3/2016 9:44 AM



Sierra County Office of Education

2015-16 Second Interim
County School Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 01}
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diif
Object Qriginal Budget : Operating Budget | Actuals Yo Date Totals {Col B & D} (E/B}
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) {B) {C} {D}) {E) {F)
Cerfificated Teachers’ Salaries 1100 25,341.00 52,116.00 25,958.00 51,116.00 1,000.00 1.9%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0,00 0.cc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 22,821,00 21,963.00 12,811.60 21,963.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0..00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. CERTIFICATED SALARIES 47,962.00 74,079.00 38,769.60 73.079.00 1,000.00 1.3%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Ciassified Instructional Salaries 2100 11,874.00 3,174.00 6,131.51 11,487.00 (8,313.00} -2681.8%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 5,444.00 4,944.00 2,884.00 4,944.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 101,353.00 101,365.00 58,913.40 101,200.00 165,00 0.2%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 130,378.00 130,809.00 75430.95 136,009.00 (5,200.00) -4.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 '0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 248,049.00 240,292.00 143,359.86 253,640.00 {(13,348.00) -5.6%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 5,927.00 16,608.00 4,388.97 8,319.00 2,250,00 21.6%
PERS 3201-3202 46,072.00 43,241.00 25,686.04 43,452.00 (211.00) -0.5%
OASDIMedicare/Alternative 3301-3302 18,108,00 18,674.00 11,151.33 18,087.00 (413.00) -2.2%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 84,000.00 88,063.00 46,259.95 77.487.00 10,576.00 12.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 210.00 155.00 91.02 159.00¢ (4.00) -2.6%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3802 10,028,00 11,544.00 8,799.64 11,869.00 (325.00) -2.8%|
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00. 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Qther Employee Benefits 3901-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 165,345.00 172,286.00 894,376.95 160,373.00 11,913.00 6.8%
BOOKS AND SUPFPLIES
Approved Textooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Boeks and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0o 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 8,750.00 8,850.00 4,351.65 8,850.00 0.0 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 4.861.00 4.861.00 759,34 4,861.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 13.611.00 13,711.00 5,110.99 13.711.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXFENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 .00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 14,500.00 20,000.00 .4|22?.94 25,500.00 (5,500.00) -27.5%
Dues and Memberships 5300 17,270.00 17,770.00 9,622.00 17,770.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 1.000.00 1.000.00 0.00 1.000.00 0.00 0.0%
Cperations and Housekeeping Services 5500 4,000.00 4,000.00 1,077.56 4,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapita;lized Improvements 5600 2,500.00 2,500.00 383.45 2,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ProfessionalfConsulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 260,032.00 330,074.00 108,138.04 281,074.00 49,000,00 14.8%
Communications 5900 1,600.00 1,600.00 406.74 1,600.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER -
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 300,802,00 376,944.00 | 123,855.73 333,444.00 43,500.00 11.5%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0

File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015)

Page 6 Printed: 3/3/2016 9:44 AM



2015-16 Second Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} (B} {C} {B} {E) {F)
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 8200 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Boocks and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment : 65400 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Aftendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 42,224.00 38,111.00 0.00 33.,607.00 4,504.00 11.8%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 6.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TFo County Offices 7212 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0,00 0.00 0.00

Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221
To County Offices 6500 7222
To JPAs 6500 7223
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
Ta Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221
To County Offices 6360 7222
To JPAs 6360 7223 :
Other Transfers of Apporticnments All Other 7221-7223 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
Afl Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Pebt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 Q.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs) 42,224.00 38,111.00 0.00 33,607.00 4,504.00 11.8%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of lndirect Costs 7310 (23,325.00) {23,325.00) 0.00 (35,423.00) 12,098.00 -51.9%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS {23,325.00) {23,325.00) 0.00 (35,423.00) 12,098,00 -51.8%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 795,768.00 892,098.00 405,473.13 832.431.00 59,667.00 6.7%

California Dept of Education
BACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015,2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015)

Page 7

Printed: 3/3/2016 9:44 AM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

2015-16 Second Interim
County School Service Fund
Unrestricted (Resources 000C-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

46 10462 0000000

Form 011

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget ! Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (E/B}
Description Resource Codes Codes {A} ) {B) {C) D} (E) {F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.0%;
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8918 47,709.00 47,709.00 0.00 47,702.00 000 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 47,709.00 47,709.00 0.00 A7 706.00 0.00 0.0%
- INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT )
To: Child Development Fund 7611 Q.00 0.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 .00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State Schoal Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund ) 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
‘ Other Authorized interfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRAMNSFERS QUT 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCESIUSES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale/l.ease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 AV 0.0%
Other Sources '
County School Bldg Atd 8961 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of )
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Cerlificates
of Paricipation B971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases B972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds BU73 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0,00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from .
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00° 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%|
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 ©.00 0.04 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 (49,516.00) (52,663.00) 0.00 {41,133.00) 11,530.00 «21.9%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8980 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
(8) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (49,516.00) (52,663,00) -0.00 (41,133.00) 11,530.00 -21.9%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ] A
fa-b+c-d+e) (1,807.00) (4,954.00} 0.06 6,576.00 +1,530.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015)

Page 8

-232.7%

Printed: 3/3/2016 9:44 AM




. 2015-16 Second Interim
Slerra Gounty Cffice of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Resiricted (Resources 2000-9999) . Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) <) {D) (E) {F)
A. REVENUES
1} LGFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 154,051.00 154,402.00 0.00 153,449.00 (253.00) -0.6%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 £08,168.00 607.027.00 353,814.00 683,270.00 76,243.00 12.6%
4) Other Local Revenue B8600-8798 3,698.00 2,262.00 2,365.31 7.172.00 - '_1»,9_1 0.0_0 217.1%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 763,817.00 763,691.00 356,179.31 843,891.00 g ]

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1989 287,295.00 295,087.00 152,248.99 311.580.00 (16,483.00) -5.6%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 84,069.60 87,651.00 37,925.32 106,405.00 (18,754.00) -21.4%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 139,845.00 169,693.00 71,119.67 147,002.00 ___22,691.00 13.4%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 15,854.00 16,664.00 71,950.50 27.319.00 (10,655.00) -63.9%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 ‘ 217,350.00 217,796.,00 52,051.68 232,619.00 {14,823.00) -6.8%
6) Capital Qutlay BODC-6559 43,132.00 43,132.00 0.00 43,132.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299

Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

-8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 23,325.00 23,325.00 0.00 35,423.00 i (12,098.99) - -51.9%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 810,870.00 §53,358.00 321,296.16 903,48000 [ . -

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER :
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) {47,153.00) (89,667.00) 34,883.15 (59,589,00)}

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1} Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 _.o.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Other Sourcesflses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 Q.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%

b} Uses 7630-769% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3} Contributions §OB0-8999 49,516.00 52,663.00 0.00 41,133.00 (11,530.00)]  -21.9%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING S$OURCESAUSES 49.516.00 52663.00 | - .00 a1,933.00 [0 e

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a {Rev 06/24/2015) Page 1 Primted: 3/3/2016 9:44 AM




2015-16 Second Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra Gounty Resfricted {(Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
. Object QOriginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) (EIB)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} {B) {C) [{%)] i _[E)_ (F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND plnl
BALANCE (C + D4) 2,363.00 (37,004.00} 34,883.15 (18,456.00)|
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance .
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 21,067.00 52,952.00 §2,952.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 |/ 0.00
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 21,067.00 52,952.00 | 52,952.00
d) Other Restatements 9785 0.00 0.00 0,00
€) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d}) 21,067.00 52,952.00 ' 52,952.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 23,430.00 15,948.00 ; 34,496.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash a7 ;
Stores 9712 0.00 000 ¢ 0.0
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 9.00 | 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0,00 0.00
b} Restricted 9740 23,430.00 35,889.00 34.496.00
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750
Other Commitmenis 9760
d} Assigned
Other Assignments 9780
g} Unassigned/tUnapprepriated
Reserve for Economic Uncerlainties 9789
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015)

Page 2

Printed: 3/3/2016 9:44 AM



Sierra Gounty Office of Education

2(115-16 Second Interim
County Schoal Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form D11
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Origlnal Budget | Operating Budget| Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) (E/B)
Deseription Resource Codes Codes (A} _(B) <) (D) _ {E) {F}
LCFF SOURCES : T ' e R o
Principal Apperfionment i
State Aid - Current Year 8011 0.00 0.00. 0.00,
Education Protaction Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 0.00 _0.00 0.00
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 . 000 0.90
Tax Relief Subventions ' L
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021
Timber Yield Tax 8022
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8028
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042
Prior Years' Taxes 8043
Supplemental Taxes 8044
Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund (ERAF) 8045
Cornmunity Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047
Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Taxes 8048
Receipt from Co. Board of Sups. 8070
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082
Less: Non-LCFF
{50%) Adjustment 8089
Subtatal, LCFF Sources
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year Q000 8031
All Cther LCFF
Transfers - Current Year Alf Other 8081 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools In Lieu of Property Taxes 8095 - 000, : -
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LGFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SQURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 c.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 C.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 $3,070.00 93,070.00 0.00 93,841.00 771.00 0.8%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 34,183.00 34,193.00 0.00 32,469.00 {1.724.00) -5.0%
Child Nutrition Pregrams 8220 Q.00 0.00 _0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 o
Wildlife Reserve Funds B280
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
NCLB: Title |, Part A, Basic Grants )
Low-Income and Neglected 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
NCLB: Tille |, Part D, Local Delinquent )
Program 3025 8280 0.00 .00 ©.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
NCLB: Title II, Part A, Teacher Quality 4935 8250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015)

Page 3

Prinfed: 3/3/2016 9:44 AM



2015-16 Secong Interim

Sterra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Slerra County . Restricted (Resources 2000-9998) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved ) Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Original Budget | Oporating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Cel B & D) {E/B}
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} (B} {C) {D} {E) (F)
NCLE: Title Ilf, Immigration Education
Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 .00 0.0%
NCLB: Title I, Limited English Proficient (LEP
Student Program 4203 8290 0.60 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
NCLB: Titte V, Part B, Public Charter Schools
Grant Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 .00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3011-3020, 3026-
3199, 4036-4126,
Other No Child Left Behind 4204, 5510 8280 6,788.00 6,788.00 Q.00 6,788,00 0.00 0.0%
Vocational and Applied Technology Education 3500-3699 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.0%
Safe and Drug Free Schogls 3700-3799 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0,00 0.0%
Alt Other Fedeyal Revenue All Other 8290 20,000.00 20.351.00 0.00 20,351.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENLE 154,051.00 154,402.00 0.00 153,449.00 (953.00) -0.6%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Cther State Appertionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 422,636.00 422,762.00 232,658.00 422,762.00 0.00 0.0%
Priar Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 .00 2.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years Al} Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 000 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 3.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Insirgctional Materi: 8560 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other )
Homeawners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 '0.0%
School Based Coordination Program 7250 8590 G.00 1. 0,00 0.00 000 000 - 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8580 0.00 Q.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol Tobaceo Funds 5650, 6680, 6690 B590 112,500.00 112,500.00 103,768.00 112,500.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 30,032.00 30,032.00 0.00 30,032.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8580 0.00 0.0 Q.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
: American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590 0,00 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Common Core State Standards
Implementation 7405 8590 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Alil Other State Revenue Adl Other 8590 41,000.00 41,733.0¢ 17,388.00 117.876.00 76.243.00 182.7%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 606,168.00 607,027.00 353,814.00 683,270.00 76,243.00 12.6%

Cafifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a {Rev 06/24/2015)

Page 4

Printed: 3/3/2016 9:44 AM



2015-16 Second Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Furd 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Restricted {Resources 2000-5999) Form 011
Revenue, Expendi{ures, and Changes in Fund Batance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Orlginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) {B} {C) (8] (E) F)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 000 000 0.00 .00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 4.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.0 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8521 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Nat Subject to LCFF Deduction B625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes . 8529 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Sale of Publications B632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales - 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 410.00 416.00 New
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of investments aa62 0.00 0.00 6.00 _0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671
Non-Resident Students BG72
Transportation Fees From individuals B675
Interagency Services 8e77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 £.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0,00
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689
Other Local Revenu’e
Plus: Misc Funds Non-1.CFF (50%) Adjustme 8691 i
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 3,598.00 2,262.00 2,365.31 3,762.00 4,500.00 198.9%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0,00 Q.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Int 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Disfricts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Gffices 6500 8782 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 ©.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices - 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6380 8793 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Otner 8791 0.00 0.0 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0,00 0.00 Q.00 000 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 3,598.00 2,262.00 2,365.31 7,172.00 4.910.00 217.1%
TOTAL, REVENUES 763.817.00 763,691.00 356,179.31 843,891.00 80,200.00 10.5%
Califormiia Dept of Education
SACS Financiat Reparting Software - 2015.2,0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) Page 5 Printed: 3/3/2016 9:44.AM




2015-16 Second Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County School Servite Fund 45 10462 Q0Q000C
Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year [ Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) {E/B)
Descriptiqn Resource Codes Codes {A) (B) (D) (E) {F)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1160 166,857.00 173,836.00 90,073.49 188,353.00 (14,517.00) -8.4%
Certificated Pupil Support Sataries 1200 65,054.00 66,255.00 30,088.55 7 60,900.00 5,355.00 8.1%
Certificated Supervisors” and Administrators' Salaries 1300 55,284.00 56,006.00 32,086.95 62327.00 {7,321.00) -13.3%
Other Cerlificated Salaries 18040 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 287,295.00 295097.00 152,248.99 311.580.00 {16,433.00) -5.6%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES '
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 68,568.00 71,982.00 33,674.92 74,734.00 {2,752.000 -3.8%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 5,586.00 5,754.00 3.283.40 18,033.00 (12,279.00)) -213.4%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technica? and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%)
QOther Classified Salaries 2900 9,915.00 9,915.00 8967.00 13,638.00 (3.723.00) -37.5%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 84,069.00 87,651.00 37,925.32 106,405.00 (18,754.00) -21.4%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS '
STRS 3101-3102 30,708.00 61,580.00 16,243.85 33,766.00 27.814.00 45.2%; .
PERS 3201-3202 8,691.00 8,524.00 4,354,086 10,167.00 (1,643.00) -19.3%
0ASDIMedicare/Alternative 3301-3302 8,774.00 10.452.00 4,821.87 11,998,00 {1,547.00) -14.9%
Hezlth and Welfare Benefils 3401-3402 78,527.00 75,117.06 38,712.69 75,559.00 (442.00) -0.6%
Unemployment tnsurance 3501-3502 258.00 194.00 94.63 215.00 (21.00) -10.8%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 11.887.00 13,826.00 6,892.57 15,296.00 {1.470.00) -10.6%
OPER, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3802 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 139,845.00 169,693.00 71,119.67 147,002.00 22,691.00 13.4%
BOQKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materiais 4100 000 0.00 0.00 410.00 (410.00) New|
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 444.00 (444.00) New|
I Materials and Supplies 4300 12,356.00 | 14,402.00 7,950.50 19,503.00 (5,101.00) - -35.4%
Noncapltalized Equipment 4400 3,598.00 2,262,00 0.00 6,962.00 - _(4700.00)) -207.8%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TQTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 15,954.00 16,664.00 7,950.50 27,318.00 (10,655.00) -63.9%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES '
Subagreements for Services 5100 39,626.00 39,626.00 0.00 42,000.00 {2,374.00) -6.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 10,354.00 11,687.00 1.432.87 13.389.00 {2,302.00) -20.8%
Dues and Memberships 5300 600.00 600.00 B815.00 - 600.00 0.00 0.0%
' Insurance 5400-5450 §,300.00 8,300.00 7.961.00 8,300.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 5,200.00 5,200.00 . 1,251.11 5,200.00 0.00 0.0%})
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Ifnprovements 5600 100.00 100.00 65,86 100.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs ' 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%(
Transfers of Direct Costs - Iterfund 5750 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 153,170.00 152,883.00 40,259.59 163,030.00 {10,147.00) -6.6%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 266.25 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER )
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 217,350.00 217,796.00 52,051.68 232,619.00 (14,823.00) -6.8%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
Page 6

File; fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015)

Printed; 3/3/2016 9:44 AM




2015-16 Second Interim

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Qffice of Education County Schoal Service Fund
Sierra Gounty Restricted (Resources 2000-9995) Form 01t
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved ProJected Year Difference % DFf
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} {B) (23} (3] (E) {F}
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 30,032.00 30,032.00 0.00 30,032.00 Q.00 0.0%
Backs and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of Schoof Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 13,100.00 13,100.00 .00 13,100.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 5500 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 43,132.00 43,132.00 .00 43,132.00 000 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition far Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agresments 7410 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.co 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Delicit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 o.o0 0.00 a.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Threugh Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.0%
To JPAS B500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROG/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAS 6360 7223 0.00 0,00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Appertionments All Other 7221-7223 .00 0.00 2.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
AlE Other Transfers Qut o All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 - 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 - 000 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7319 2332500 23,325.00 Q.00 35423.00 {12,098.0Q) -51.9%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 23,325.00 23,325.00 Q.00 35,423.00 {12,098.00) -51.9%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 810,976.00 853,358.00 321,296.16 503,480.00 (50,122.00) -5.9%

California Dept of Education
SALS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File; fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015)

Page 7

Printed: 3/3/2016 9:44 AM




Sierra County Office of Education

2015-16 Second krderim
County Schoot Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff “
Object Orlginal Budget | Operating Budget| Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B) {C}) (D) (E) {F}
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From; Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers in 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(&) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 000 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 . 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.0%
To: State School Building Fund/

County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

|_(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Appodion.ments

Emergency Apportionments B931
Proceeds

Proceeds from Sale/Lease-

Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources

County School Bldg Aid £961 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transfers from Funds of

lLapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8865 0.00 Q.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificates .

of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%

Proceeds from Capital Leases 8872 0.00 0.00 a.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

| {c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
UISES
Transfers of Funds fram )
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 49,5616.00 52,663.00 .00 41,133.00 {11,530.00) -21.9%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
(e} TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 48,516.00 52,665.00 0.00 41,133.00 (11,530.00) -21.9%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+g) 49,516.00 52,663.00 0.00 41,133.00 11,530.00 -21.9%

California Dept of Education
$SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2,0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015)

Page 8

Printed: 3/3/2016 9:44 AM



Sierra County Office of Education

2015-16 Second Interim
County School Service Fund

48 10462 0000000

Sierra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D} {E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) {B} (D) {E) {F}
A. REVENUES
1} LCFF Sources B8010-8099 871,975.00 805.862.G0 440,548,94 806,525.00 667.00 0.1%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 154,051.00 154,402.00 0.00 153,442.00 (953.00) -0.6%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 606,626.00 694,811.00 440,690.00 771,054.00 76,243.00 11.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 176,545.00 175,209.00 62,887.41 181,519.00 £.310.00
§) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,809,197.00 1,830,284.00 944,126.35 199255100 | .
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 335,257.00 369,176.00 181,018.59 384,659.00 {15,483.00) 4.2%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 333,118.00 327,943.00 181,285.18 360,045.00 (32,102.00) -8.8%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 305,190.00 341,979.00 165,496.62 307,375.00 34,604.00 10.1%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4959 29,565.00 30,375.00 13,061.49 41,030.c0 (10,655.00) -35.1%
5} Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 518,252.00 £94,740.00 175,907.41 566,063,00 28,677.00 48%
6) Capital Outlay £8000-6999 43,132.00 43,132.00 Q.00 43,132,00 0.60 0.0%
7) Other Quigo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
Costs)} 7400-7499 42,224.00 38,111.00 0.00 33,607.00 4,504.00 11.8%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1.606,738.00 1,745,456.00 726,769.29 1,735,911.00 _"
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES '
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER I
FINANCING SQURCES AND USES (A5 - BS) 202,458.00 B4,828.00 217,357.06 176,640.00 |-
0. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 47,709.00 47,709.00 0.00 47,709.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 ) 0.00 0.00
3) Gontribulions 8980-8999 |- -0 0:00:}
4} TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 47,709.00 47,709.00 0.00 47,709.00 [~
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reparting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) Page 1 Printed: 3/3/2016 9:44 AM .




Sierra County Office of Education

2015-16 Second !nterim.
County School Service Fund

486 10462 00ODOOD

Sierra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) {E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} (B} {C) [{2)] [E} (F}
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANGE {C + D4} 250,168.00 132,537.00 217,357.06 224.349.00 |-
F, FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,221,584.00 2,305,842.00 2,305,842.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjusiments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2,221,584.00 2,305,842.00 2,305,842.00
d) Cther Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
&) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 2,221,584.00 2,305,842.00 | 2,305,842.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (& + Fi1e} 2,471,752.00 2,438,379.00 | 2,530,191.00
Colﬁponems of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 500.00 500.00 [ 500.00
Stores o712 | 0.00 000 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 000 |° 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 23,430.00 35,899.(_]0 34,496.00
¢} Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 118,735.00 118,735.00 118,735.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 G.00 0.00 0.00
&) Unassigned/Unappropiiated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 160.673.00 165,747.00 173,591.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9780 2,168,414.00 2,117,498.00 2,202,869.00 |

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015,2.0
File: funcli-a (Rev 06/24/2015)

Page 2

Printed: 3/3/2016 9:44 AM




2015-16 Second Interim

45 104582 0000000

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund
Sierra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Ditference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) {E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} (B} (C) [{3]] (E} (F}
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 707,347.00 626,085.00 344,546.00 615.782.00 {10,303.00) -1.6%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 108,772.00 121,921.00 60,961.00 126,147.00 4,226.00 3.5%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Hormeowners' Exemptions 8021 57,856.00 57,856.00 0.00 64,600.00 6,744.00 11.7%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8028 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 0.00 0.00 32,423.57 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Unsecured Ralf Taxes 8042 0.00 0.00 2,616.37 0.00 .00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund {(ERAF) 8045 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 G.0%
Communify Redevelopment Funds
(5B 617/695/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G400 - 0.0%
- Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Taxes . 8048 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Receipt from Co. Beard of Sups. 8070 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, |. CFF Sources 871,875.00 805,862.00 440,548.94 806,529.00 667.00 0.1%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF -
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00- 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF
Transfers - Current Year All Other 809 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schoois in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8057 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Pricr Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 871,975.00 505,862.00 440,548.94 806,529.00 667.00 0.1%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Qperations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 93,070.00 93,070.00 0.00 93,841.00 771.00 0.8%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 34,193.00 34,193.00 0.00 32,469.00 {1,724.00) -5.0%
Child Nufrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Coniracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
NCLB: Tille |, Part A, Basic Grants
Low-Income and MNeglected 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
NCLB: Title |, Part D, Local Delinquent
Program 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.0%
NCLB: Title }l, Part A, Teacher Quality 4035 8290 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Scftware - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015)

Page 3 Printed: 3/3/2016 9:44 AM




2015-16 Second Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 Q000000
Sierra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

, Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
. Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D) (EIB)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) B} {C) D) (E) (F}
NGLB: Title HI, Immigration Education
Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
NCLB: Title lll, Limited English Proficient (LEP; ] .
Student Program 4203 8290 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.0%
NCLE: Title V, Part B, Publi¢ Charter Schools
Grant Program (PCSGP) 4510 8290 2.00 0.00 0.06C 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3011-3020, 3026-
3199, 4036-4126,
Other Na Child Left Behind 4204, 5510 8290 6,788.00 6,788.00 0.00 6,788.00 0.00 0.0%
Vocational and Applied Technology Education 3500-3699 8290 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Safe and Drug Free Schools ) 3700-3799 8290 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 2(3,000.00 20,351.00 0.00 20,351.00 .00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 154,051.00 154,402.00 0.00 153,449.00 (953.00) -0.6%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apporticnments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
$Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 422 .636.00 422,762.00 232,658.00 422,762.00 .00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%] -
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
" All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Cther 8319 Q.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 458.00 87,784.00 86,077.00 87,784.00 0.00 0.0%
Lotleryi- Unrestricted and Instructionat Materi: 8560 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 £.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes B576 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Stale Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
School Based Coordination Program 7250 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 _ 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 ' 8590 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8580 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%] .
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6680, 6620 8590 112,500.00 . 112,500.00 103,768.00 112 ,500.00 0.00. 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 30,032.00 30,032.00 0.00 30,032.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Quality Education Investment Act - 7400 8590 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Common Core State Standards
Implementation 7405 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Al Other State Revenue All Gther. 8590 41,000.00 41,733.00 18,187.00 117.976.00 78,243.00 182.7%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 606,626.00 694,811.00 440,690.00 771,054.00 76,243.00 11.0%

Canfornia Dept of Education '
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015)

Page 4

Printed: 3/3/2016 9:44 AM




2015-16 Second Interim -

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
QObject Orlginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) {B) {C) (D) {E} {F}
OTHER LOCAL REVERUE
Qther Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Cther Restricted L evies
Secured Rofl 8615 c.00 G.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes . 8617 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 2621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 : .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds ' )
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penaities and interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢ 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 6,000.00 6,000,00 3,868.66 7,810.00 1,810.00 30.2%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracls
Aduit Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students B672 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 .00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals B675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 166,947.00 166,947.00 55,9909.83 166,947.00 0.00 0,0%
Mitigation/Dieveloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 G.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Nen-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 " 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 ) 3,598.00 2,262.00 3,018.92 6,762.00 4,600.00 198.9%
Tuition ara 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apporticnments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charler Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 0.00 ) 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers )
From Districts or Charter Schaools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers in from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 176,545.00 175,209.00 62,887.41 181,519.00 6,310,00 3.6%

TOTAL, REVENUES 1,808,187.00 1.830,284.00 944,126.35 1.912,651.00 82,267.00 4.5%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) Page 5 Printed: 3/3/2016 9:44 AM



2015-18 Second Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Slerra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
- Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & B} {E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes £A) (B) ) D) {E) (F}
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 192,288.00 225,952.00 116,031.49 239,469.00 {13,5617.00) -65.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 65,054.00 66,255.00 30,088.55 60,900.00 5,355,00 8.1%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 77,905.00 76,969.00 44,898.55 84,230.00 (7.321.00) -8.5%
Other Certificated Salaries 1800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 335,257.00 368,176.00 191,018.59 384,653.00 (15,483.00) -4.2%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES '
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 80,442.00 75,156.00 39,806.43 86,221.00 (11,065.00) -14.7%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 11,030.00 10,698.00 6,167.40 22,977.00 (12,279.00)) -114.8%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 101,353.00 101,365.00 58,913.40 101,200.00 165.00 0.2%; .
Clerical, Technical and Cffice Salaries . 24b0 130,378.00 130,809.00 75,430.95 136,009.00 (5,200.00) -4.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 9,915.00 9,915.00 967.00 13,638,00 {3,723.00) -37.5%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 333.118.00 327,843.00 181,285.18 360,045.00 (32,102.00) -9.8%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 36,635.00 72,183.00 20,632.82 42,085.00 30,104.00 41.7%
PERS 3201-3202 54,763.00 51,765.00 30,040.10 53,619.00 {1,854.00) -3.6%
QASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 26,882.00 29,126.00 15,973.20 31,086.00 {1,960.00} -8.7%
 Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 162,527.00 163,180.00 84,972.64 153,046.00 10,134.00 6.2%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 468.00 ~ 349.00 185,65 374.00 {25.00) -7.2%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 21,915.00 25,370,00 13,692.21 27,165.00 {1.795.00) -7.1%
OPEB, Alfocated 3701-3702 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 305,190.00 341,979.00 165,496.62 307,375.00 34,604.00 10.1%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES }
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricuta Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 410.00 {410.00) New
Baooks and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.0 0.00 444.00 (444.00) New|
Materials and Supplies 4300 21,108.00 23,252.00 12,302.15 28,353.00 {5,101.00) -21.9%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 3.459.00 7.123.00 758.34 11,823.00 (4,700.00) -66.0%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.c0 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 29,565.00 30,375.00 13,061.49 41,030,00 (10,655.00) -35.1%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagresments for Services 5100 $8,626.00 39,626.00 0.00 42,000.00 (2,374.00) -6.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 24,854.00 31,087.00 5,660.81 38,889.00 (7,802.00) -25.1%.
Dues and Memberships 5300 17,870.00 18,370.00 10,437.00 18,370.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance S5400-5450 9,300,560 9,300.00 7.961.00 9,300.00 0.00 0.0%
. Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 9,200.00 9,200.00 2,328.67 9,200.00 0.00 0.0%
i Rentals, Leases, Repairs. and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 2,600.00 2,600,00 449.31 2,600.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - nterfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and ' )
Operating Expendituras 5800 413,202.00 482,957.00 148,397.63 444 104.00 38,853.00 8.0%
Communications 5900 1,600.60 1,600.00 672.99 1,600,00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER -
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 518,252.00 594,740.00 175,907.41 566,063.00 28,677.00 4.8%

_ Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financiat Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015)

Page 6

Printed: 3/3/2016 9:44 AM



2015-16 Second Interim

Sierra County Office of Education ‘ County S<¢hool Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 01F
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Diffarence % Diff
Cbject Criginal Budget | Operating Budget| Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D) {E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} {B) {C} (D} (E) (F}
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Land . 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 100 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,c0 0.0%
Buildings and trmprovements of Buildings 6200 3D,032.00 30,032.00 0.00 30,032.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 13,100.00 13,100.00 0.00 13,100.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 43,132.00 43,132.00 0.00 43,132.00 0.00 0.0%
QTHER OUTGO {exciuding Transfers of Indirect Costs}
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Aftendance Agreements } 7110 .00 .00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 .00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuitian, Excess Costs, andfor Deficit Payments '
Payments to Districts or Charter Schoals . 7141 42,224.00 | 38,111.00 0,00 33,607.00 4,504.00 11.8%
Payments fo County Offices 7142 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
To JPAS 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 Q.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices E500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 8500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.0%
ROCIP Transfers of Apportionments '
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Ta County Offices 6360 7222 ' 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To.JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0,00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportfonments Al Other 7221-7223 . D00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 ©.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Cebt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGOQ (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) . 42,224 .00 38,111.00
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 3
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,606,738.00 1,745 455,00 726,769.29 1,735,911.00 9,545.00 0.5%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financiaf Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) : Page 7 Printed: 3/3/2016 9:44 AM



Sierra County Cffice of Education

2015-16 Second Interim
County School Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra Courty Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Qriginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D} (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B) {C} {D) (E)} (F}
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 47,709.00 47,709.00 0.00 47,709.00 G.00 0.0%
(2) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 47,709.00 47,709.00 0.00 47,709.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Development Fund 78H 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: State School Building Fund/

County School Faciiities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.09 000 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%

{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES

State Apportionments

Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Preceeds

Proceeds from Sale/Lease-

Purchase of Land/Buildings 8853 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources

County School Bidg Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%

Transfers from Funds of

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 83965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificates S

of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 3979 0.00 0.00 5.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%

{¢) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.0%
USES

Transfers of Funds from

Lapsed/Recrganized1EAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Al Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8880
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES )
(a-b+c-d+e) 47,709.00 0.00 47,709.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015}

47,709.00

Page 8

Printed: 3/3/2016 44 AM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

2015-16 Second Interirn
Forest Reserve Fund
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

48 104562 000000
Form 161

Description

Resource Codes

A, REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources
2) Faderal Revenue
3) Other S$tate Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

6) TOTAL, REVENUES

Ohject Codes

£010-809%
£400-8299
8300-8599

BGOD-B79%

QOriginal Budget
(A}

Board Approved
Qperating Budget
(B)

Actuals To Date
C;

Projected Year
Totals

218,056.00

318,058.00

Difference
{Cal B & D}
E!

0.03

8. EXPENDITURES

1) Certificated Salaries
2) Classified Sataries
3} Employee Benefits

4) Books and Supplies

8) Capital Outiay

Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES

5) Servicas and Other Operating Expenditures

7) Other Owtgo {excluding Transfers of indirect

1000-1999
2000-2999
3000-3699
4000-4599
5000-599%
6000-599%

7100-7299,
T400-7459

7300-7399

318,058.00

270,349.00

270,349.C0

270,349.08 0.00

270346.00

C, EXCESS (DEFICIENCY} OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
0. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers
a} Transfers in

o} Transfers Out

2) Other Sourcas/Uses
a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributions

Catifornia Dept of Education .
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
Fiie: fund-b (Rev 012/16/2015)

47.708.00

47,709.00 0,00

A7,709.00

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES [AS - B9)

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESASSES

8900-8929

7600-7629

8630-8979
7630-7699

8980-8999

0.00

0.0¢ 0.00

0.00

D.bo 0.0%

47,703.00

0.0%

(47 709.92)]

(47,709.00)

{47, 709.00

Page 1

Printed: 3/2/2016 4:14PM



Sierra County Office of Education

2015-16 Second Interim

Forest Raserve Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 16l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Yeoar Difference Calumn
' Original Budget Operating Budget | -Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Description A} {E] (C} D) IS {F)

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE {C + D4)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1} Baginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 97N
b) Audit Adjustments are3
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b)
d) Other Restatemants 9785
) Adjusted Beginning Batance (Fic + F1d}
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie)
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 711
Stores 9712
Prepaid Expenditures o713
All Others 9718
b) Resticted 9740
c) Committed
Stakliization Arangements 9750
OCther Committments. 9760
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780
a) UnassigneQIUnappropriated
Reserve for Economic Unceriainties o789
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790

Califarnia Dept of Education
SACS Financiat Reparting Sofiwars - 2015.2.0
File; fundl-b (Rev 0121672015)

Page 2

Pirimbmrd: S FVIIRAS 4 4 s



Sierra County Office of Education

2015-16 Second Interim
Forest Reserve Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance Form 186l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Qbject Codes (A} {B} i€} [[3)] (E) {F)
FEDERAL REVENUE
Forest Resarva Funds 8260 47.709.0G A7.709.00 0.00 47,708.00 0.90, 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Federal Sources 8287 270.349.00 270.349.00 0.00 270,349.00 0.00 0.0%4
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 318,058.00 318,056.00 0,00 318,058.00 4.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
interest 2660 000 7 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00. 0.0%
Wet Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments. 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0,00 0.60 4.00 .00 000 0.0%]
. TOYAL, REVENUES 318,058,600 318,088.60 0.00 318,058.00
OTHER CUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfars Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Scheals 7211 276,345.00 270.349.00 0.00 270,346.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 Q.00 0.0%
To JPAS 72i3 0.00 0..00 0.00 0.00 _ Q.00 0.0%
All Cther Transfers 72817283 0.00 0.00 4,00 0.00 C.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers QOut ta All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 9.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 276,349.00 270,349.00 0.00 270,349.00
[TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 270,349.0C 270,349.00 0,00 270,349.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.0%
i (a} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS i 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Cut 7619 47,709.0¢ 47,709.00 0.00 47,709.00 0.00 .0%|
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 47,709.00 47,709.00 0.00 47,709,00 0.00 D.D';al

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
Flfes fundi-b {Rev 012/16/2015)

Page 3

Printed: 32/2016 4:15 PM






Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County :

2015-16 Second Interim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

46 10462

0000000
Form Al

Description

ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA
Original
Budget
(A)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA
Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B}

ESTIMATED
P-2 REFORT
ADA

Totals
{C)

Projected Year

ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA
Projected
Year Totals

(D)

{Col.D - B}
£

DIFFERENCE

(Col.E
(F)

PERCENTAGE
DIFFERENCE

iB)

A DISTRICT

1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCE
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School {includes Necessary Small School

ADA) }

Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered

Voluntary Puptl Transfer Regular ADA

includes Opportunity Classes, Home &

Hospital, Special Day Class, Centinuation

Education, Special Education NPS/LCI

and Extended Year, and Community Day

School (ADA rot included in Line A1 above)

. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regufar ADA
Includes Opporfunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School {ADA not included in Line A1 above)

. Total, District Regular ADA
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3)

. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
per EC 1981(a)(b)&(d)

. Special Education-Special Day Class

. Special Education-NPS/LCI

. Special Education Extended Year

. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Natural
Resource Conservation Schools

f. County School Tuition Fund

(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]

Total, District Funded County Program ADA

(Sum of Lines A5a through A5f)

. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g)

. Adults in Correctional Facilities

. Charter School ADA
{Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

2.

[ I =Ny iy

356.19

356.19

365.19

365.00

8.81

2%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0%

356.19

356.19

365.19

365.00

8.81

2%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0%

0.00

0.00

0.00 §

0.00

0.00

0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0%

12.24

12.24

0.00

0.00

(12.24)

-100%

12.24

12.24

0.00

0.00

{12.24)

-100%

368.43

368.43

365.19

365.00

(3.43)

-1%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: adai (Rev 03/05/2015)

0.00

0.00

Page 1 of 1

0.00

.00

0.00

0%

Printed: 3/2/2016 4:15 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

2015-16 Second Intetim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Form Al
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA | ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA | Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Original Operating | Projected Year| Projected DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals (Col. D -B) (Col. E/ B)
Description (A) {B) (C) (D) (E} (F)
B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
1. County Program Alternative Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, :
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education
ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1ic) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
2. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
per EC 1981{a){h)&(d} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.00 (0.01) -100%
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Speciai Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
€. Gther County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools, Technicai, Agricultural, and Natural .
Resource Conservation Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. County School Tuition Fund
{Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00 0.00 12.19 12.19 12.19 0%
@. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 0.01 0.01 12.19 12.18 12.18 121800%
3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA" :
(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 0.01 0.01 12.19 12.19 12.18 121800%
‘1 4. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
5. County Operations Grant ADA 2%
6. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: adai (Rev-04/09/2015)

Page 1 of 1 Printed: 3/2/2016 4:15 PM



Wd Sy 910Z/2/e Pajulid

z 403 obed

15 PRE

{rL0TILEI0 ASY) IySED Blid

02510z - 2emog Buiiodsy |enUeul) SOVS

ueneanpg Jo Msq elwoles

SLINIWLSNIray ONV STYIYDOY
HSYD SNd 'HSYD ONIONT "D

187195 695 & 82 6Bl GLE C B ell LeE 2 DGEC 0% J6L'28E 2 19+ 9 ASYD DNIANT 3
[E) €5 0ZE 09 FETEEE 55°'668) (G GEL LL) 29 P30 67 16T ELE E) Te5661) J + 0 - g) 3ISYIUDIQFSYIHUONI 1IN 2
000 000 EL1286 [PEAYA] (%7 ¥2 988 9 rL BEB EE) (Z9°'ZES 28 SINALI L3IHS 3DNYIvE TYLOL
o168 Bupes|s ssuadsng
BUESToUoN
000 000 {£1'282'9) (L272L8) BEPSE'C (¥z'988'9) FI'BER'EE (XA 0029800 1vLo18ns
0896 S3TIN0SaY JO SMOpY palsja]
00892 99 00852 99 0596 SONUDASY pauIERUN
oves sUeoT Jualny
0156 Spung JeUiQ oL eng
(€128£9) (Lrz1rs) BEP5ET (#2'9839) vl'9E8'SE 196108 00965 vEL 6656-0066 a|qeied SUNCOY
, SMOL] Po1I8jaq PUE SomGer |
000 000 00'6E8'2 000 00’5289 000 000 66'0G.BE P09 IvicLans
06¥6 ST2IN0SSY JO SMOYING pauseg
opes S]SSY JUSMNY JAO
¢L0LE'S 0EE6 salnypuadxy pledeld
ozes SaI0IS
olLEs Spund Jaljo Wod ang
006882 005259 66 0828 00'+65 ¥5 8626-0028 S[qeAlpday SJUNOCOY
00°005 6616-LL16 Alrisealt Ul 10N Useo
SMOMNGD poLiajeq pUe 51955y
. SIWALE LIIHS IONYIVE e |
GO'E2L 041 G258 96 25 128 L 92 012 P01 0G ¢G¥ ¢lb 82 Erl 16 S0°000°LS 0683026 SININASHNESIT TVLOL
i 6694-088L sos Buiouewd J2Y0 Iy
6294009 N SIBJSURI] PUNMBiY|
66+4-000L obnp Jauio
00ZELED 6659-0009 fejing repden
0L PBErL 26872¢2 9 EFHEEED EEE 1Z'BLEGL ¥1'8i5'9 £67169'8 GG 80¥ BF 6665-0005 $80185
0021972 BEOES 16'9L0'C vL8L0'C S0y LEPEL 11825 (1'%} 666%-000F sa|iddng pue syoog
O G006 LT Y¥SY LT €1'028'LT 00'%8.°.2 IBLLELZ eL LG EL (VAN B66E-000E sjyausg sakodwg
19'881'9¢ GL'6LZ BT 1212082 EEl¥ ez 95 £v9 6e 02°090'82 1781061 05'EvaEl 66620002 sale|es palIsse|D)
99°21E%E ST LISYE 99°LI6'%E 99°/57"%¢E 99°646'FE IEEYE LS [GETTE] 8T¥LL'E 6661-000L SOHB|ES palBdIitaD
SINIWNISHNESIT D
00 P¥GLPL 1€ 6¢C LV PE'LLG OV 00'85¢ G6 ¥5 9v5 UGSt 00126 681 06 ¥20 55 0022 ¥EL S1dIF303y TYL0L
6.68-0E68 seainog Buouauld RO IV
00'60L"2 67680168 U| sisisuer) punyua|
1E°G9EC 00°'2 5 ¥60' 05 90'808°C 06°155 66480098 anusaay 200 B0
oo'L61 00'§89'18 00'E09°8HE 00'166FLi 00’0 00°G81'6¥ 00691712 O0'BLL'EE 6668-00E8 anuaAsy 31e)s JaLlo
[ 00'88.'9 B6ZB00LS anusAly |elopad
66080808 SPLINJ SROSUR(|SOSHA
¥6'6E0'SE 6208-0208 saxe . Auadolg
00'€8¢ 88 00°89£°96 00698798 {oo'ovL'8E) 00'Z5¥'v6 00'898'98 00'vGE'LE 00%0E°LE 6log-olog aluoncddy (edpuud
’ S80IN0S HIUIT BNULABY/ 44D
e — S1d4i3034 g
19105608 ¢ BC G615 2 €L EIEORE & 82 ELL LBE G EL VY 66 € 15 PBE 03t & 0826+ 28E ¢ 28 BT ¢ht € 3 2ar e HSVD DNINNIOIE '
T T e 2 : : ; SWEN (BUOKg J8pug)
st 5 40 HLNOW JHL HONOYHL STYNLOY
enigas enuer FELEREN] JOUIDAON 13q0390 asquigios ysnbny ne
HSVYD wicy (1) Jea A 10bpng - 18aYSHIOAN MOYUSED Aunod eualg

0000000 29%0l o

14043 WIHALNI 81-6L02
WISIU] pUoosg

uonEONpg Jo 2010 AUNOD BLRIS



. : z 10 z abey . . . (PLOZILLIS0 ADY} [YSED D)k
Wd S1:v SL02IZiE Pitid g 0'2'§102 - aremyos Buodsy jBioueuid SOVS
uogeonpg Jo 1daq BluIoNED

AGLvi6EF9E ] ; SANIWLSNrAY ANV STYNHIIY
I ot 5 : o HSYD SMNtd 'HSVD ONIANT D
; : 2B 080200 2 5+ v HSv0 ONIONS ."_.m
5 i 65" IGIG6 (00°€0E S} 90° 1896 00 Z15621 d + D - 8) 3SYaYDAA/ASYIHONI 13N 3
00005 | 000 00°0 00’0 SWIL LIFHS TONYIVE TVLOL
0L66 Bupea|n asuadsng
BURESToUON
000 000 0070 oo wiolans
0696 $0INOSaY JO SMOYUF paLIeQ
0596 : SONUSASY paLIESUn
0v96 SUEOT JuBLNGD
oLg6 spund JawyQ ol enql
6656-0056 ajqeded sunocoay
SMCULY PeIIBeq pUE SSHIgen
G000 T 3] 000 000 wLoLans
06%6 STVIN0SSY 0 SMOND palisyag
oPes Slassy juauny B0
000051 0EES ) sanypuadxy predalg
DZE6 S2M015
0LES SpUNZ ;U0 Wold sng
662670026 B|qBAI9DSY Sjunoooy
BBL6*LLLG Alnseai] U] JON ysen
SMOIANQ PaliRjaq] pUe Sjassy|
adia 3 SWILI LIIFHS IONVIVE 'Q
GO LLBSEL L 00’ LIBGELE 86°06% vEL 8908z 081 00851128 00'GLZ LLL 0061100 - |00'SLL 201 SINIWASHNTSIQ TvLOL
000 o000 ] 6692089, sesn Bupueu)y 1Bylo Iy
000 000 BZ9L-0094 ~INO susjsueL) punsil|
00°209°tE 00°L09°CE 00°09'tE B6YL-0004 oBnQ sy
D0ZELEY 00'ZELEY j 6669-0009 Kepng [exden
00°£90'955 00007095 1291186 99°08L°971 00'PLE7L8 00°000°0} 0000078 00005 6665-0005 LT ENET
00080 T 00°0£0'1% 15'96L°S 000052 00000 00005 000007 000052 8661000 sa|lddng pue sxyoog
[T 00'G/C'L08 9E GSE'E 00GLLIE 0062472 00'GLLLZ 0062 666E-000E sjyausg sako(dwg
O0'GP0'09¢ 00'6¥0 098 SLEI6BL 007005 2E 00’006 '2¢ 00005 00005 28 6662-0002 Salejeg paysselD
00659 FEE 00'659'¥8% GLezes 06005 2E 00'005°LE 000058 00°005'ZE 6661-000) salejes pajeounisd
_ . : SININISHNGSIa D
00'092'098' | 00696 L00E 00°000'08 00°£49°08 65'EE0'GLE 00°ZL6'S0} 90'9GF 1L Q0'26E 62T [T ERERRATSIN
000 0600 64680868 $805N0S GupueUld JBYID Iy
Q0'60L7 LY 00'8L¥'G6 B 00'60L L¥ 6268-01L68 Uj SIsjsuel), punysyu|
00’6158l 00°6157 181 [BE 100l 00000 Z¥F . 66.8-0098 anusAsy eS0T IBYID
00°'%S0'LLL 0PSO LLL 00°000°05 00°000°05 00°208°2LS 00'6.L¥'BE 0D'6P0'8E 00VL6'0F 6658-00E8 : 2nuaAsy 8ielg Jalo
00'6Fr'ESL 0067 ESE 00°'229°0e 009LE'0F 0088101 00'LEQ'ES 66€8-0018 SNUBASY [eJspay
00°0 000 i 6603-0808 Spun4 SNOAUB|sosIy
00°009'% 00°009'F3 . 00'0er'e | 500015 6208-0208 saxe)] Ausdoig
00626 1L 00'626 trl 00084798 00208 85 00°L0€795 00'Z8. 98 6108-0L08 Juswuopoddy Jedioung
$30INOG YL SNUBARY/H0T
_ S1di303Y '8
i R e S e $ R 4 /6 16D € Z8'089 0. ¢ 9/°666 4692 91288905 ¢ % HSVO ONINNIOZE 'V
: i VEnat : ST e AN 3 " ; "{(BWEN QIO Joiugy
bt Fathit et ; ; e A : : 1 4O HLNOW JHL HONOHHL STYNLOY
13san4d IVLOL sjuausn]py S|ENidaYy aunf BN Hdy “yoaep 129190
HSWYD Uog (1L} lea) 136png - 15aUSHIOM MOJSED AUNog eusig

888339% ._.moﬁ_mmz_mmhz_mvmsm UORBONPT 40 SO0 AUN0D BLBIS -
LS| pucoeg . )




Second Interim
Sierra County Office of Education 2015-16 Projected Year Totals 46 10462 0000000
Slerra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services
costs {maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The
calculation of the plant services costs atiributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated

using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage

occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroil {Funds 01, 08, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 57,684.00
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a .
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800. 142 874.00
b. If an amount is entered on Line AZa, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

A share of Sierra-Plums JUSD Admin Assistance and Tech Director.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities :
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
{Functions 1000-6989, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 994,395.00

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part IIf, Lines A5 and AB) 20.17%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency {LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "nermal” or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routing severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)
- Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1899) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6989 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part ill from base costs to the indirect cost pool. -
Retain supporting documentation,

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs {required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part 11l from the indirect cost pool to base costs. if none, enter zero, : 0.00

California Dept of Education’
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0 . '
File: icr (Rev 11/22/2013) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 3/2/2016 4:16 PM






Second Interim

Sierra County Office of Education 2015-16 Projected Year Totals 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR
Part lll - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line BY) 58,835.00
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
{Function 7700, objects 1000-5899, minus Line B10) 69,744.00
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999) 0.00
4. Staff Relations and Negofiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 11,944.88
8. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1399, objects 1000-59899 except 5100, times Part |, Line C}) 0.00
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part I, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs {(Part iI, Line B} 0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 140,623.88
9. Cany-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) {50,024.36)
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 80,599.52
B. Base Costs
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100} 505,693.00
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2988, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 122,915.00
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100} 145,661.00
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 93,874.00
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, cbjects 1000-5999 except 5100} 0.00
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,
~ minus Partill, Line A4) 100,663.00
8. Externai Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
objects 5000-5993, minus Part I, Line A3) 8.400.00
9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5899) 347,775.00
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only}
(Function 7700, rescurces 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 104,291.00
11.  Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion refating to general administrative offices)
{Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ilf, Line AS) 47,276.12
12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices}
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part I, Line AB) 0.00
13. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part i, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part li, Line B) 0.00
14. Aduit Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
15. Child Development {Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
16. Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
17. Foundation (Funds 19 and 57, functions 1000-6899, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-599% except 5100} 0.00
18. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B17, minus Line B13a) 1,478,548.12
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B18) 9.52%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
{For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2016-17 see www.cde.ca.govifg/aclic)
{Line A10 divided by Lina B18) 6.14%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: icr (Rev 11/22/2013) Page 2 of 3

Printed: 3/2/2016 4:16 PM



. Second Interim
Sierra County Office of Education 2015-16 Projected Year Totals ‘ 46 10462 0000000
Sterra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approved rate was based.

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part lll, Line A8) 140,623.88

B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)

1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year - 33,374.73

2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any 0.00

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

1. Under-recovery: Part Ill, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (18.56%) times Part {11, Line B18); zero if negative 0.00

2. Over-recovery: Part Ill, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
{approved indirect cost rate (18.56%) times Part 11, Line B18) or (the highest rate used fo
recover costs from any program (18.56%) times Part lil, Line B18); zero if positive (100,048.72)

D.  Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) . _ (100,048.72)

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fali below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA couid recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated aver more than one vear. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part I}, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: 2.75%

Option 2. Prefiminary proposed approved rate (Part Il Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-50,024.36} is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
(8-50,024.36) is deferred to one or more future years: 6.14%

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part IIl, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-33,349.57) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
($-66,699.15) is deferred to one or more future years: 7.27%

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

F.  Carry-forward adjustment used in Part lIl, Line A% (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) (50,024.36)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0 .
File: icr (Rev 11/22/2013) Page 3 of 3 Printed: 3/2/2016 4:16 PM




Second Interim

Sierra County Office of Education 2015-16 Projected Year Totals © 46 10462 0000000
. Sierra County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures . Form NCMOE
Funds 01, 09, and 62 201516
Section | - Expenditures _ . Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-7999 1,735,911.00

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE _
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) Al All 1000-7999 288,824.00

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
{All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)

1. Community Services All 5000-5999 | 1000-7999 0.00
. Allexcept | All except
2. Capital Outlay 7100-7199 | 5000-5999 | 6000-6999 30,032.00
5400-5450,
. : 5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service All 9100 7439 . 0.00
4. Other Transfers Out Al 9200 7200-7299 0.00
5. Interfund Transfers Out Al 9300 7600-7629 0.00
9100 7699
6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00
All except ’ :
5000-5399,
7. Nonagency 7400-7199 | 9000-9999 | 1000-7999 173,374.00

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)

- _ Al Al 8710 0.00
9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or

D2.

10. Tota! state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation

{Sum lines C1 through C9) 203,406.00
‘ 1000-7143,
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services minus
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) All All 8000-8692 0.00
. ) . Manually entered. Must not include
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities i in li
E. Total expenditures subject fo MOE
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 1,243,681.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: ncmoe (Rev 03/18/2015) Page 1 Printed: 3/2/2016 4;16 PM




Second Interim

Sierra County Office of Education 2015-16 Projected Year Totals 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures _ Form NCMOE
2015-16
Annuai ADA/
Section Il - Expenditures Per ADA Exps. Per ADA

A. Average Daily Attendance
(Form Al, Column D, sum of lines B1d and C9)*
0.00

0.00

B. Expenditures per ADA (Line |.E divided by Line I].A)

Section [l - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final ,
determination will be done by CDE) Total - Per ADA

A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior year
Unaudited Actuals MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not
met, in its final determination, CDE will adjust the prior year base to 90
percent of the preceding prior year amount rather than the actual prior year .
expenditure amount.) , 1,028,787.95 102,878,795.00
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for ' _ _

LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section 1V) 0.00 0.00

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts {Line A plus Line A. 1) 1,028,787.95 102,878,795.00

B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 925,909.16 92,590,915.50

C. Current year expenditures {Line |.E and Line 11.B) 1,243,681.00 ‘ . 0.00

D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
{If negative, then zero) ) 0.00 92,590,815.50

E. MOE determination : MOE Calcutation Incomplete
+ {If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE reguirement
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.) '

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
{Line D divided by Line B) :
(Funding under NCLB covered programs in FY 2017-18 may '
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% . 100.00%

*Interim Periods ~ Annual ADA not available from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated
Funded ADA has been preloaded. Manual adjustment may be required to reflect estimated Annual ADA.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: ncmoe (Rev 03/18/2015) Page 2 ‘ Printed: 3/2/2016 4:16 PM




2015-16 Second Interim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS!

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrcliment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear
commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the inferim certification.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Projected County Operations Grant average dally attendance (ADA) has not changed for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years by more than
two percent since first interim projections. Projected ADA for county operated programs has not changed for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscat years by more
than two percent since first interim projections, .

County Office ADA Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

1A, Calculating the County Office's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. If Farm MYPI exists, County Operations Grant ADA will be
extracted for the two subsequent years; otherwise enter this data. Second Interim Projected Year Totals data for Current Year are extracted; enter data for the remaining two subsequent
years into the second column.

Estimated Funded ADA

First interim Second knterim
Projected Year Totals Projected Year Totals

Program / Fiscal Year {Form 01C3I, ltem 1A) {Form A1) {Form MYPEH Percent Change Status

County and Charter School

Alternative Education Grant ADA

(Form Al, Lines B1d, C2d, Céd)
Current Year (2015-16}) ) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% Met
15t Subsequent Year (2016-17) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year {2017-18) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met

District Funded County Program ADA

(Form Al, Line B2g)
Current Year (2015-16) 0.80 12,18 1231.7% Mot Met
1st Subsequent Year {(2018-17) i ~1.00 10.41 941.0% ) Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 1.00 10.41 |- 941.0% Not Met

County Operations Grant ADA

{Form Al, Line B5)
Current Year {2015-16) ©371.89 371.88 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) 366.36 367.32 0.3% Met
2nd Subsequent Year {2017-18) . 369.19 370.15 0.3% Met

Charter School ADA and Charter School

Funded Gounty Program ADA

{Form Al, Lines C1, C3f, C5, C1f)
Current Year {2015-16) 0.00 0,00 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17} 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met
2nd Subseqguent Year (2017-18) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met

1B. Comparison of County Office ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ADA for County Operations Grant or 6ounty operated programs has changed since first interim projections by more than two percent in any of
the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard, a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting ADA,
and what changes will be made to improve the accuracy of projections in this area.

Explanation: Qut-of-State ADA was included under Sierra-Plumas JUSD.
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File; csi-c (Rev 06/10/2015) Page 1 of 24 Printed: 3/3/2016 9:43 AM






2015-18 Second Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

46 10462 0000000
Form Q1CSI

2, CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue, for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, has not chénged by more than two percent
since first interim projections.

County Office LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: «2.0% to +2.0% J

2A. Calculating the County Office's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. In the Second Interim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data for the
two subsequent years.

LCFF Revenue
(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)
First Intexim Second Interim
Fiscal Year {Form 01CSI, Item 2A) Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status
Current Year (2015-16) 805,862.00 806,529.00 0.1% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17} 818,755.00 - 809,948,00 -1.1% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 837,253.00 825,484.00 -1.4% Met

2B, Comparison of County Office LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

ia. STANDARD MET - LCFF revenue has not changed since first interim projections by mere than two percent for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years,

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Scftware - 2015.2.0

File: csi-c (Rev 06/10/2015) Page.2 of 24 Printed; 3/3/2016 9:43 AM




2015-16 Second interim ' .
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund : - 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County ’ County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review - Form 01CSI

3. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected total salaries and benefits for any of the current fiscal year or two subséquent fiscal years has not changed by more than five
nercent since first inferim projections.

It is likely that for many county offices the 2014-15 and 2015-16 change from the historical average ratio will exceed the standard because certain
revenues that were restricted prior to the LCFF are now unrestricted within the LCFF.

County Office Szlaries and Benefits Standard Percentage Range: -5.0% to +6.0% ) : ‘

3A. Calculating the Cpuntv Office's Projected Change in Salaries and Benefits

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column, In the Second Interim column, Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists,
Projected Year Totals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; otherwisa, enter this data. -

Salaries and Benefits
’ Second Interim

First Interim Projected Year Totals
(Form 011, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 011, Objects 1000-3999)
Fiscal Year {Form 01C81, item 3A) (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B3) Percent Change Statu_'s
Current Year {2015-16) 996,182.00 1,052,079.00 5.6% Not Met
st Subsequent Year (2016-17) 1,023,181.00 1,093,205.00 5.8% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 1,048,933.00 1,106,148.00 5.5% Not Met

3B. Comparison of County Office Salaries and Benefits to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met,

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected salary and benefit costs have changed since first inerini by more than the standard in any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal
years. Frovide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting salaries and benefits.

FY 2015-16: Increase due to establishing a budget for special education extended year days and foster yourth services. FY 2016-17 and FY 2017-

Explanation:
18: foster yourth services and retirement golden handshake benefit .

{required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: ¢csi-c (Rev 06/10/2015) Page 3 of 24 Printed: 3/3/2016 9:43 A¥M




2015-16 Second Interim
County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
County Office of Educaticn Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

Sierra County Office of Education
. Sierra County

4. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state, and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services
and other operating) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more than five percent since first interim
projections.

Changes that exceed five percent in any major object category must be explained.

County Office's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%

County Office’s Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%

4A. Catculating the County Office’s Change by Major Object Category and Comparisan fo the Exptanation Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be exiracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. Second Interim data for Current Year are extracted. if Second Interim Form MYPI
exists, data for the two subsequent years wilt be exiracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the second cofumn.

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the county office's explanation percentage range.

First Interim Second interim
Projected Year Tofals Projected Year Totals
{Form 01CSI, ltem 4A) (Fund 04/Form MYPI)

Change 1s Qutside

Object Range / Fiscal Year Percernit Change Explanation Range

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8298) (MYPI, Line A2) ]
Current Year (2015-16) 154,402.00 153,449,00 -0.6% No
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) 154,051.00 152,739.00 -0.9% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 154,051.00 152,676.00 -0.9% No
Explanation:
(required if Yes)
Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Cbjects 8300-8599} (Form MYPI, Line A3)
Current Year (2015-16) 694,811.00 771.054.00 11.0% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) 525 589.00 600,930.00 14.3% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 524 941.00 525,282.00 0.1% No
Explanation: FY 15-18 & 16-17: Established a budget for the Foster Youth Grant.
{required if Yes) o
Other Local Revenue {Fund 01, Objects 8600-879%) (Form MYPI, Line A4}
Current Year {2015-16) 175,209.00 181,519.00 3.6% . Ne
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) 175,180.00 181,480.00 3.6% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 178,548.00 184.858.00 3.5% No
- Explanation:
(required if Yes)
Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-2999) (Form MYPI, Line B4)
Current Year (2015-16) 30,375.00 41,030.00 35.1% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) 33.731.00 40,385.00 18.7% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 33,689.00 33,999.00 0.9% No
Explanation: FY 15-16 & 16-17: Established a budget for the Foster Youth Grant.
(required if Yes)
Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5993) (Form MYPI, Line B5)
Cusrent Year (2015-16) 541,340.00 566,063.00 4.6% No
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) 450,661.00 479,442.00 6.4% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 456,466.00 470,567.00 3.1% No
Explanation: FY16-17: Established a budget for the Foster Youth Grant.
{required if Yes)

4B. Calculating the County Office’s Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0

File: csi-c (Rev 06/10/2015)

Page 4 of 24

Printed: 3/3/2016 9:43 AM




. 2015-16 Second Interim
Sierra County Office of Education | Couniy School Service Fund - 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

. First Interim Second Interim
Object Range / Fiscal Year Projected Year Totals Projected Year Totals Percent Change i Status
Total Federal, State, and Other Local Revenues (Section 44)
Current Year (2015-16} 1,024,422.00 1,108,022.00 8.0% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) 854,820.00 935,159.00 9.4% . Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 857,540.00 862,816.00 0.6% Met
i _ Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures {Section 4A)
1 Current Year (2015-16) 571,715.00 607,093.00 6.2% Not Met
| ist Subsequent Year (2016-17) 484,392.00 519,827.00 7.3% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 480,155.00 504 566,00 2.9% Met

4C. Comparison of County Office Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 4A if the status in Section 4B Is nof met; no entry is afiowed below.

1a.  STANDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating revenues have changed since first interim projections by more than the standard in one or more of the current or two subsequent
fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, i any, will be made to bring the projected
oparating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 4A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation:
Federal Revenue
{linked from 4A
if NOT met)

Explanation: . |FY 15-16 & 16-17: Established a budget for the Foster Youth Grant.
Other State Revenue .
(linked from 44
it NOT met)

Explanation:
Other Local Revenue
(linked from 4A
if NOT met)

1b.  STANDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating experitures have changed since first interim projections by more than the standard in one or more of the current or two
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring
the projected operating expenditures within the standard must be entered in Section 4A above and will alse display in the explanation box below.

Explanation: FY.15-16 & 16-17: Established a budget for the Foster Youth Grant.
Books and Supplies
(linked from 4A
if NOT meb)

; Explanation: FY16-17. Established a budget for the Foster Youth Grant.
’ Services and Other Exps
(linked from 4A
if NOT met}

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: csi-c (Rev 06/10/2015) ) Page 5 of 24 Printed: 3/3/2016 9:43 AM




2011518 Second Interim
Sierra Gounty Office of Education County Schaol Service Fund
Sierra County County Cffice of Education Criteria and Standards Review

5. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

46 10462 0000000
Form 01CSi

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since first interim projections in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance funding as
required pursuant to Education Code Section 17070.75, or in how the county office is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities

for their normal life in accordance with Education Code sections 52060{d)(1) and 17002(d){1).

Determining the County Office’s Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75, as amended by AB 104 (Chapter 13,

Statutes of 2015), effective 2015-16 and 2016-17 - Ongeing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: AB 104 (Chapler 13, Statutes of 2015) requires the county office to deposit into the account, for the 2015-16 and 2016-17 fiscal years, a minimum amount that is the lesser of 3%
of the total unrestricted general fund expenditures and other financing uses for that fiscal year or the amount that the county office deposited into the account for the 2014-15 fiscal

year.

DATA ENTRY: For the Required Minimum Cenfribution, enter the lesser of 3% of the tofal unrestricted general fund expenditures and other financing uses for the current year or the
amount that the county office deposited into the account for the 2014-15 fiscal year. First Interim data that exist will be extracied; otherwise, enter First Interim data into lines 1 and 2 as

applicable. All other data are extracted.

Secand Interim Contribution
Projected Year Totals

Required Minimum (Fund 01, Rescurce 8150,
Contribution Cbjects §900-68999) Status
1. OMMA/RMA Contribution 0.00 Not Met
2. First interim Contribution {information only) [ 0.00 | ‘

(Form $1CSl, First Interim, Criterion 5, Line 1)

If status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

1 X Not applicable (county office does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)

| Other (explanation must be provided)

Explanation:
(required if NOT met
and Other is marked)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: csi-c (Rev 06/10/2015) Page 6 of 24

Printed: 3/3/2016 9:43 AM



) 2015-16 Second Interim
Sierra County Office of Education . County School Service Fund ST 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS)

6. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and
other financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the county office's
available reserves’ as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses? in any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

! Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts In the Reserve for Economic Uncertainties and the Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the County School Service Fund and
the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the County School
Service Fund. i

* A county office of education that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of fends to its
participating members.

BA. Calculating the County Office's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels
DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2015-16) {2016-17) (2017-18)
County Office’s Available Reserves Percentage | ’ |
{Criterion 8B, Line 9) 136.9% 134.0% 144.6%
County Office’s Deficit Standard Percentage Levels | l ‘I
{one-third of available reserves percentaga): 45.6% 44.7% 48.2% .

[3:3 Calcuiating the County Office's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for county offices that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA Als, if Form MYP! exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If riot, click the appropriate Yes or No button for item 1 and, if Yes,
enter data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Current Year data are extracted.

For county offices that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYP), Lines Fta, F1b1, and F1 b2);
1. Do you choose to exclude pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members from the
calcufations for deficit spending and reserves? Yes
2. Wyou are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:
a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

Current Year
Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2015-18) (2018-17) (2017-18)
b.” Special Education Pass-through Funds
. {Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 8500-6540,
-objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00 0.00 0.00

* 6C. Calculating the County Office’s Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. f Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; i not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the first and
second columns.

Projected Year Totals

Met Change in Total Unrestricted Expendituras
Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Deficit Spending Levet
{Form 01}, Section E) {Form 0, Objects 1000-7999)  (If Net Change in Unrestricted Fund
Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Line C) {Form MYPL, Line B11) Balance is negative, else N/A) Status
Current Year (2015-16) 242 805.00 832,431.00 N/A Met
1st Subsequent Year {2016-17} 15,139.00 827,751.00 N/A Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 46,663.00 - 873,212.00 N/A Met

6D. Comparison of County Office Deficit Spending to the Standard’

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a,  STANDARD MET - Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage level in any of the current year or fwo subsequent fiscal years,

Explanation:
(recuired if NOT mef)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0 .
File: csi-¢ (Rev 06/10/2015) Page 7 of 24 . Printed: 3/3/2016 9:43 AM




2015-16 Second Interim .
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund ) 4610462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

7. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected county school servics fund balances wili be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent
fiscal years.

7A-1. Determining if the County Office’'s County Schoo! Service Fund Ending Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be exiracted; if not, enter data for the two é.ubsequent years,

Ending Fund Balance
County Scheof Service Fund
Projected Year Totals

Fiscal Year (Form O1E, Line F2 W{Form MYP, Line D2} Status
Current Year {2015-16) 2,530,191.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) 2,520,089.00 Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 2,557,497.00 Met

7TA-2. Compatison of the County Office’s Ending Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

ia. STANDARD MET - Projected county school service fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal year and twe subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met}

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected county school service fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

7B-1. Determining if the County Office’s Ending Cash Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered below.

Ending Cash Balance
County Schoof Service Fund
Fiscal Year {Form CASH, Line F, June Column}) Status
Current Year (2015-16) | 2,745,426.41 | Met ]

78-2. Comparison of the County Office’s Ending Cash Balance to the Standard.

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected county school service fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: csi-c (Rev 06/10/2015) Page 8 of 24 Printed: 3/3/2016 9:43 AM




. 2015-16 Second Interim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund : T 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS!

8. CRITERION; Reserves

-STANDARD: Available reserves’ for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or
amounts as applied to total expenditures and other financing uses®

County Office Total Expenditures

Percentage Level® and Other Financing Uses®
S%or  $65,000 {greater of) 0 to $5,806,999
4% or  $290,000 (greater of} $5,807,000 fo $14,514,900
3% or  $581,000 (greater of) $14,515,000 fo $65,323,000
2% or $1,960,000 (greater of) $65,323,001 and over

! Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Reserve for Economic Uncertainties and the
Unassigred/Unappropriated accounts in the County School Service Fund and the Special Reserve Fund
far GOther Than Capital Qutlay Projects, Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending
balances in restricted resources in the County School Service Fund.

2 A county office of education that is the Administrative Unit {Al) of a Special Education Local Plan Area
{S8ELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

* Dallar amounts o be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment (EC Section
2557), raunded 1o the nearest thousand.

Current Year ‘st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
o {2015-16) _ {2016-17) {2017-18)
County Office’s Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses (Criterion 8A1), plus SELPA Pass-through
{Criterion 6B2b} if Criterion 6B, Line 1 is No: 1,735,911 1,768,557 1,664,262
County Office's Reserve Standard Parcaentage Level: 5% _ 5% 5%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0 .
File: esi-c (Rev 06/10/2015) Page 9 of 24 Printed: 3/3/2016 9:43 AM




Sierra County Office of Education

Sierra County

2015-186 Second Interim
County School Service Fund
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

" 46 10462 0000000
Form 01CSI

8A. Calculating the County Office’s Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, all data are extracted or calculated. If not, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequent years; Current Year data are extracted.

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Form 011, objects 1000-799%) (Form MYPI, Line B11)
Plus: Special Education Pass-through

(Criterion 6B, Line 2b if Criterion 6B, Line 1 is No)
Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line A1 plus Line A2)

Reserve Standard Percentage Level

Reserve Standard - by Percent

(Line A3 times Line A4)

Reserve Standard - by Amount

{From percentage level chart above)

County Office’s Reserve Standard

(Greater of Line A5 or Line AB)

Current Year

Projected Year Totals

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

{2015-16) (2016-17) (2017-18)
1,735,911.00 1,768,567.00 1,664,262.00
1,735,911.00 1,768,657.00 1,664,262.00

5% 5% 5%
86,795,55 86,427.85 83,213.10.
65,000.00 £5,000.00 65,000.00
86,795.55 88,427.85 83,21 3.'-10

8B. Calculating the County Office's Available Reserve Amount

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPL. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent years.

Reserve Amounts
(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except kne 4}

1.

2.

3.

County School Service Fund - Stabilization Arrangements

{Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E1a)

County School Service Fund - Reserve for Economic

Uncertainties (Fund 01, Object 978%) (Form MYPL, Line E1b)
County School Service Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

“(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E1c)
" County School Service Fund - Negative Ending Balances in

Restricted Resources (Fund 01, Cbject 8792, if negative,
for each of resources 2000-9999) (Form MYP], Line E1d)
Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
{Fund 17, Object 8750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a)
Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
{Fund 17, Object 9788) (Form MYPI, Line E2b)
Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E2c)
County Office's Available Reserve Amount
(Lines B1 thru B7)
County Office’s Available Reserve Percentage (Information only)
(Line 8 divided by Section 8A, Line 3)

County Office’s Reserve Standard

(Section 8A, Line 7):

Status:

Current Year

Projected Year Totals

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

{2015-16) (2016-17) (2017-18)
0.00 0.00 0.00
173,591.00 170,461.00 168,027,00
2,202,868.00 2,198,711.00 2,238,221.00
0.00 0.00
Q.00 0.00 0.00
0.06 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
2,376,460.00 2,369,172.00 2,407,248.00

136.90% 133.96% 144.64%
86,795.55 88,427.85 83,213.10

Met Met Met

8C. Comparison of County Office Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY; Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a,

STANDARD MET - Available reserves have met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

Calfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: csi-c (Rev 06/10/2015)

Page 10 of 24

Printed: 3/3/2016 9:43 AM



2015-16 Second Interim
Sierra County Office of Education County Schook Service Fund

Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

48 10462 0000000
Farm Q1CSI

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Cfick the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through 54. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer,

$1. Contingent Liabilities

1a.  Goes your county office have any known or contingent liabilitiés (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation,
siate compliance reviews) that have occurred since first interim projections that may impact the budget? No

1o.  If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget;

52, Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

1a.  Does your county office have ongoing county school service fund expenditures funded with one-time

revenues that have changed since first interim projections by more than five percent? : No

b, If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongaing expenditures in the following fiscal years:

$3. Temporary Interfund Borrowings

a.  Does your county office have projected temporary borrowings between funds?
(Refer to Education Code Section 42603) No

1b. I Yes, identify the interfund borrowings:

84. Contingent Revenues

1a.  Ddes your county office have projected revenues far the cumrent fiscal year or sither of the two subsequent

fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definifive act
(e.9., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? : No

1b. I Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2,0
Fite:; csi-c (Rev 06/10/2015) . Page 11 of 24

Printed: 3/3/2016 9:43 AM



2015-16 Second Interim .
Sierra County Office of Education County Schoal Service Fund

Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

$5. Contributions

46 10462 0000000
Form ¢1CSI

Identify prdjected contributions from unrestricted resources in the county school service fund to restricted resources in the county schoel service fund for the current fiscal year and
two subsequent fiscal years. Provide an explanation if cantributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections.

Identify projected transfers fo or from the county schoal service fund to cover operating deficits in either the county school service fund or any other fund for the current fiscal year
and two subsequent fiscal years. Provide an explanation if transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and mare than five percent since first interim projections.

Identify capital project cost overruns that have occurred since first interim projections that may impact the county school service fund budget,

-5.0% to +5.0%

County Office's Contributions and Transfers Standard: or -$20,000 to +$20,000

$5A, Identification of the County Office's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the County School Service Fund

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. For Contributions, the Second Interim's Cusrent Year data will be extracted. Enter
Second Interim Contributions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, if Form MYP exists, the data will be extracted into the Second Interim column for
the Current Year, and 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYP does not exist, enter data in the Current Year, and 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click on the appropriate button for

item 1d; all other data will be cafculated.

First Interim Second Interim Percent
Description / Fiscal Year {Form 04CSI, Item S54) Projected Year Totals Change Amaunt of Change Status
1a. Contributions, Uarestricted County $chool Service Fund
(Fund 01, Resources 0000-199%, Object 8980}
Current Year (2015-16) (52,663.00} (41,133.00)| -21.9% {11,530.00} Met
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) (82,361.00)} (157,795.00)[ 91.6% 75,434.00 Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year {2017-18) ) (95,035.00) (89,716,00)| 4.9% 4,681.00 Met
1b.  Transfers In, Gounty School Service Fund *
Current Year (2015-16) 47,709.00 47,709.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) 13,360.00 13,360.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 13,360.00 13,360.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
1c,  Transfers Out, County School Service Fund *
Current Year (2015-16) Q.00 0.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
tst Subsequent Year (2016-17) 0.00 0.00 ] 0.0% 0.0¢ Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) .00 0.00 § 0.0% 0.00 Met
1d. Capital Project Cost Overruns
Have capital project cost overruns occurred since first interim projections that may impact
the county school service fund operational budget? No

* Include iransfers used to cover operating deficits in either the county school service fund or any other fund,

558. Status of the County Office's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an exptanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for item 1d.

1a.  NOT MET - The projected contributions from the unrestricted county school service fund to restricted county schook service fund programs have changed since first interim
projections by more than the standard for any of the current year or subsequent two fiscal years. [dentify resteicted programs and contribution amaunt for each program and

whether contributions are ongoing or one-time in nature. Explain the county office's plan, with fimeframes, for reducing or eliminating the contribution.

Explanation: FY 2016-17: Establish a capital project budget to repair the COE's resource building roof.

{required if NOT met)

1b.  MET - Projected transfers in have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: csi-c {Rev 06/10/2015) Page 12 of 24

Printed: 3/3/2016 9:43 AM



) 2015-16 Second Interim : .
Sierra County Office of Education County Schoot Service Fund : * 46 10462 0000000
Sierra Gounty } ’ County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review : Form MCSI

tc.  MET - Projected transfers out have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and twe subsequent fiscal years.

; Explanation:
H ) {required if NOT mef)

1d.  NO - There have been no capital project cost overruns oceurring since first interim projections that may impact the county school service fund operational budget,

i ’ Project Information:
’ ' " (required if YES)

Galifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0

File: csi-c (Rev 06/10/2015) ' Page 13 of 24 ) Printed: 3/3/20168 9:43 AM




. : 2015-16 Second Interim )
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund- R - 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review - Form 01CSI

86. Long-term Commitments

Identify all existing and new multiyear commitments? and their annual required payment for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years,

Explain how any increase in annual payments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

‘Include multiyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligafions.

S6A. Identification of the County Office’s Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: If First Interim (Form 01CSI, Hem SBA) data exist, long-term commitment data will be extracted and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate button for liem 1b.

Extracted data may be overwritten to update long-term commitment data in item 2, as applicable. If no First Interim data exist, click the appropriate buttons for items 1a and 1b, and enter
all other data, as applicable. .

1. a. Does your county office have Jong-term (multiyear) commitments? |
(If No, skip items tb and 2 and sections S6B and S6C) Yes

b. IfYes fo ltlem 1a, have new long-term (mutliyear) commitments been incurred
since first interim projections? No

2. [f Yes to ftem 1a, list (or update) all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long- term commltments for pestemployment
benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is distfosed in ltem S7A.

# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: . Principal Balance

Type of Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service (Expenditures) as of July 1, 2015
Capital Leases
Certificates of Participaticn
General Cbligation Bonds
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences 1 Unrestricted 13,737

Other Lang-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):

TOTAL: 13,737
Prior Year Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsegquent Year
(2014-15) {2015-16) (2016-17) (2017-18)
Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment
Type of Commitment (continued): (P&} (P& (P& P&

Capital Leases

Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences 13,750 13,737 1] ']

Other Long-term Commitments (continued):

Total Annugl Payments: 13,750 13,737 0 o]
Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2014-15)7 No No No

‘California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0 .
File: csi-c (Rev 06/10/2015) Page i4 of 24 . Printed: 3/3/2016 9:43 AM




2015-16 Second Interim : i
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County : ) County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review - Form 01CSI

1 S6B. Comparison of the County Office’s Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a.  No - Annwal payments for fong-term commitments have not increased in one or mare of the current and two subsequent fiscal years,

Explanation;
(required if Yes to
increase in total
annual payments)

" B6C, Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in Item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in ltem-2,

1. Willfunding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time saurces?

No T

No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the cammitment period, and one-time funds are not being used far long-term commitment annual payments,

2.

Explanation:
{Required if Yes)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0

File: csi-c (Rev 06/10/2015) ' Page 15 of 24 Printed: 3/3/2016 9:43 AM




Sierra County Office of Edueation

Sierra County '

S7. Unfunded Liabilities

2015-16 Second Interim
County School Service Fund
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

46 10482 0600000
Form Q1CSI

Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded Yabilities since first interim projections, and indicate whether the changes are the resulf of a new actuarial valuation,

S7A. ldentification of the County Office’s Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s} for items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist {Form Q1CSI, ltem $7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and
Second Interim data in items 2-4.

1. a.

Does your county office provide postemployment benefits
other than pensions (OPEB)? (if No, skip items 1b-4)

. IfYes t¢ Item 1a, have there been changes since

first interim in QPEB Rabilities?

. IFYes to ltern T&, have there been changes since

first interim in OPEB contributions?

2,  OPEB Liabilities

a.

b.
c.

OPEB actuarial accrued liability (AAL)

OPEB unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL)

Are AAL and UAAL based on the county office's
estimate or an actuarial valuaticn?

If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the date of
the QPEB valuation

3. OPEB Contributions

a.

OPEB annual required contribution (ARC) per actuarial valuation or Alternative

Measurement Method
Current Year (2015-16}
15t Subsequent Year (2016-17)
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18)

OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include prermiums paid to a self-insurance fund)

{Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)
Current Year {2015-18)
1st Subsequent Year (2G18-17}
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18)

Cost of OPEB benefits {equivalent of "pay-as-you-go" amount)
Current Year (2015-16)
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17)
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18)

Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits
Current Year (2015-16)
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17)
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18)

4. Comments:

Yes
No
No
First Interim
(Form 01CSI, ltem S7A) Second Interim
263,373.00 263,373.00
263,373.00 263,373.00 [
Actuarial Actuarial
Jul 01, 2014 Jul 01, 2044
First Interim
(Form 01CSH, Item S7A) Second Interim
20,347.00 29,347.00
29,347.00 29,347.00
29,347.00 29,347.00
0.00 0.00
.00 0.00
Q.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
6,920.00 13,840.00
20,760.00 27 680.00
0 [1]
1 1
2 2

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: csi-c (Rev 06/10/2015)

Page 16 of 24

Printed: 3/3/2016 9:43 AM



2015-16 Second Interim . :
Sierra County Office of Education - . County School Service Funid - 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County . County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review ”  Form 01CSI

$7B. ldentification of the County Office's Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate butten(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist {Form 01CS1, tem S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and
Secend interim data in items 2-4.

1. a. Does your county office operate any self-insurance programs
such as warkers' compensation, employee health and
welfare, or property and fiability? (Do nof include OPEB,
} which is covered in Section S7A} (if No, skip items 1b-4) Yes
b. If Yes toitem 1a, have there been changes since
- first interim in self-insurance liabilities? No
c. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
first interim in self-insurance contributions?
Nao
First Interim
2.  Self-Insurance Liabilities {Form 01CSI, ltem S7B) Second Interim
a, Accrued liability for seff-insurance programs [ 39,452 | 39,452 |
b. Unfunded liability for sélf-insurance programs [ 550,000 i i 550,000 |
3. Self-Insurance Contributions First Interim
a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs {Form 01CS], ltem $78) Second Interim
Current Year (2015-16) ’ 21,915 21,915
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) ) 25,542 25,542
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 26,498 26,498
b. Amount contributed {funded) for seif-insurance programs
Current Year {2015-16) 21,915 21,915
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) ) 25,542 25,542
2nd Subsequent Year {2017-18) 26,498 ) 26,498

4,  Comments:

3 & 4: refated to workman compensation JPA contribution

California Depf of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0

File: ¢si-c (Rev 06/10/2015) Page 17 of 24 ’ Printed: 3/3/2016 9:43 AM




2015-16 Second Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund

Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

§8. Status of Labor Agreements

" 46 10462 0000000
Form 01CSI

Anaiyze the status of employee labor agreements. ldentify new labor agreements that have been ratified since first interim projections, as well as new commitments provided as
part of previously ratified multiyear agreements; and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts {and including all compensation}. For new agreements, indicate the
date of the required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues, and explain how these commitments will be funded

in future fiscal years.

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:

The county office of education must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs,
and pravide the California Department of Education {CDE) with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating quge&.

The CDE shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards, and may provide written comments to the president of the governing board

and the county superintendent of schoals.

SBA. Cost Analysis of County Office’s Labor Agreements - Certificated {Non-mariagement) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporiing Period.” There are no extractions in this secticn,

Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all certificated labor negotiations setlled as of first interim projections? Yes
If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S&B.
If No, continue with section S8A,
Gertificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
. Prior Year (2nd Interim} Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2014-15) (2015-16) 2016-17) (2017-18)
Number of certificated {non-management} full-
time-equivalent (FTE) positions 3.6 4.0 4.0 4.1
ta.  Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections?
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have not been filed with the CDE, complete guestions 2-4. n/a
If No, cormnplete guestions 5 and 6.
1b. - Are any salary and benefit negotiations stilf unsettled?
If Ye&s, complete questions 5 and 6. No
Negotiations Setfled Since First Interim Projections
2. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure bvard meeting: [ |
3. Period covered by the agreement, Begin Date: | | End Date: |
4.  Salary setfiement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2015-186) (2016-17) (2017-18)

Is the cost of salary settiement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?
One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary setflement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
or
Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settiement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
{may enter iext, such as "Reopener")

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

Negotiations Not Settled
5. Costof a2 one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

6.  Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

California Dept of Edecation

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: csi-c (Rev 06/10/2015)

Current Year
(2015-18)

1st Subsequent Year
(2016-17)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18)

Page 18 of 24

Printed: 3/3/2016 9:43 AM



. 2015-16 Second Interim
Sierra Gounty Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

Are costs of H&W benefit changes mcluded in the interim and MYPs?

1
2 Total cost of H&W benefits

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

4. Percent projected cirange in H&W cost over prior year

Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since First Interim Projections

Are any new costs negotiated since first interim projectlons for prior year
seftlements included in the interim?

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, expiain the nature of the new costs:

Current Year
{2015-16)

15t Subsequent Year
{2016-17)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18)

Current Year

151 Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments __(2015-16) (2016-17) (2017-18)
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Costofstep & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column cver prior year
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated {Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements} {2015-16} {2016-17)

(2017-18)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

Certificated {Nor-management) - Other

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since fisst interim projections and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence,
bonuses, eic.);

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0

File: csi-c {Rev 06/10/2015) - Page 19 of 24 Printed: 3/3/2016 2:43 AM




Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

2015-16 Second Interim
County Scheol Service Fund

County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

44 10462 0000000
Form 01CS!

S8B. Cost Anaiysis of County Office’s Labor Agreements - Classified {Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporling Period." There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all classified labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections?

If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section 58C. l Yes

If No, continue with section S8B.

Classified {(Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiatio-ns

Number of classified (hon-management) FTE

positions

ta.  Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections?

Prior Year {2nd Interim) Current Year

1st Subsequent Year
(2016-17)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18)

(2014-15) _ (2015-16).

5.8 6.1

6.1

6.1

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have not been filed with the CDE, complete questions 2-4.

1st Subsequent Year

nfa

if No, complete questions 5 and 6.
1b.  Are any salary and benefit negofiations still unsettied?

If Yes, complete questions $ and 6, No

Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Projections
2. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: | |
3. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: | End Date: |
4. Salary settliement: Current Year
{2015-16)

is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multivear

projections (MYPs)?

Negotiations Not Settled

(2016-17)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18)

One Year Agreement

Total cost of salary setiement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
or
Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of salary setflement

% change in salary schedule from prior year

(may enter text, such as "Reopener”)

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

5. Costof a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits i |

6. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

California Dept of Education

Current Year
{2015-16)

15t Subsequent Year
(2016-17)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18)

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0

File: csi-c {Rev 06/10/2015)

Page 20 of 24

Printed: 3/3/2016 9:43 AM




2015-16 Second [nterim

Sierra County Office of Education . . County School Service Fund 48 10462 D0OD0CDO
Sierra County . County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI
- Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Health and Weifare (H&W) Benefits (2015-16) {2018-17) (2017-18)
1 Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Total cost of H&W bensfits
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
4 Percent projected change in H&W cost over priar year
Classified {Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since First Interim
Are any new cosis negotiated since first interim for prior year setflements
inciuded in the interim?
If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:
i Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subseqguent Year
Classified (Non-management) $tep and Column Adjustments {2015-16) (2016-17) {2017-18)
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year
: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management} Attrition (layoffs and retirements) {2015-16) {2016-17) (2017-18)

1. Are savings from aftrition included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

Classified (Noa-management) - Other

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since first interim and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2,0
_File: csi-c (Rev 08/10/2015) Page 21 of 24

Printed: 3/3/206 9:43 AM



2015-16 Second Interim
County School Service Fund
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

46 10462 000000
Form 01CSI

$8C, Cost Analysis of County Office's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Peried.” There are no
extractions in this section.

Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previcus Reporting Period
Were all managertal/confidential Tabor negotiations setted as of first interim projections? Yes
If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip to 59,
if No, continue with section $8C.

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Salary and Beneflit Negotiations
-Prior Year {2nd Interim} Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(20t4-15) (2015-16) (2016-17) (2017-18)

Number of management, supervisor, and
confidential FTE positions . 4.0 3.7 3.7 3.7

1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections?

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have not been filed with the CDE, complete question 2. nfa

If No, complete questions 3 and 4.

1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettied? No
if Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.

Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Projections

2. Salary setlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2015-16) (2016-17) (2017-18)
Is the cost of galary setflement includad in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?
Total cost of salary settiement
Change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener)
Negetiations Not Settled .
3. Costof a one percent increase in salary and statutcry benefits |
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2015-16) {2018-17) (2017-18)
4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases
Management/SupervisorfConfidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Heaith and Welfare (H&W) Benefits E {2015-16) (2016-17) (2017-18)
1. Are costs of H&VW benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?
2.  Total cost of H&W benefits
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year
Management/Supervisor/Confidentfal Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step and Column Adjustments (2015-16) (2018-17) (2017-18)

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs?

2. Costof step & column adjustments

3. Percent change in step & column over prior year

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year
Other Benefits {mileage, bonuses, etc.} {2015-16)

1st Subsequent Year
(2046-17)

2nd Subsequent Year
{2017-18}

1. Are costs of other bensfils included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Total cost.of other benefits

3. Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2,0

File: csi-c (Rev 06/10/2015) Page 22 of 24

Printed: 3/3/2016 9:43 AM




2015-16 Second Interim
Sierra County Office of Education Caunty School Service Fund ' 48 10462 0000000
Sierra Gounty County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

59, Status of Other Funds

Analyze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the current fiscal year. If any other fund has a projected negative fund balance, prepare an :
interim report and multiyear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when the negative fund balance will be addressed. . :

S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in ltem 1. If Yes, enter data in [tem 2 and providle the reports referenced in item 1.

1. Are any funds other than the county school service fund projected 1o have a
negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? Mo
If Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.g., an interim fund report) and a multiyear projection report
for each fund.

2. [f Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a negative ending fund balance for the current fiscal year. Provide reasons for the negative balanca(s)
and explain the plan for how and when the problem(s) will be corrected.

California Dept of Education _ ‘ ,
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0 '
File: csi-c {Rev 06/10/2015) Page 23 of 24 : . Printed: 3/3/2016 9:43 AM




Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

2015-16 Second interim
County School Service Fund
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

46 10462 0000000
Form 01CSI

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATCRS

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but
may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A2 through A8; item A1 is automatically completed based on data from Criterion 7.

L

Al

A3.
Ad.
AS.
A6,
AT.

A8.

Da cash flow projections show that the county office wili end the current fiscal year with a

negative cash balance in the county school service fund? (Data from Criterion 7B-1, Cash Balance,

are used to determine Yes or No)

Is the system of personnet position control independent from the payroll system?

Is the County Operations Grant ADA decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years?

Are new charter schools operating in county office boundaries that impact the county office’s
ADA, either in the prior or current fiscal year?

Has the county office entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current
or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in salary increases that
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-fiving adjustment?

Does the county office provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or
retired employees?

Does the county office have any reports that indicate fiscal distress?
(If Yes, provide copies to the CDE.)

Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business
official positions within the last 12 months?

Yes

No

No

No

No

Ne

_

Na

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to sach comment,

Comments:
{optional}

End of County Office Second Interim Criteria and Standards Review

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0

File: csi-c (Rev 06/10/2015)

Page 24 of 24

Printed: 3/3/2016 9:43 AM



(51L0Z/0/E0 ASY) [BWSS 814
07’5102 - 2iemios Bupoday |eroueuld SOVS
uolieanp3 jo jdag eiwofilesn

Z 40 4 afieg

WY Li°s 810Z/E/e palg

£F'50T 8¥L S1502 VLOL
1o'sel 0¥
(5665-000 $(e06
'0LBS-OLPE ¥ 8/1£-000% S80IN0sas 151806 ||& 'SeEE
1d80xa '00FE-DLES SS0IN0S3Y) $53IN0SY |Brepad
5 g 0] §8NUBASY PBIOLISAIUN WIoJ} SUCHNGLUED 15587 0868
05 0PE BRI 00'0 .aw.rmo mw@ oo 6E'OVE0L Z21'909'z¢ coo 05908 02682 LOIra0 38038 IWLOL
16'898'v1 ooo LO'880'6 a0a 96'0BL'S o000 00’0 000 000 SISC] Josnpu) [Bj0 L
000 000 00'0 oo’ 00’0 Q00 o090 000 PUNU3) - $1300 1P2JIPU| JO SIBpsuR) | QOGEL
L6'898F1 102806 000 96°08L'S 600 000 Q0D 000 $1500 31pU| Jo siBjsuel) OlEL
€51.07.1 000 8F'E66°|L 000 EaEEREE] 000 Z1'909'2E 000 05'90E'V $1800 10241 lejol
oo 000 000 oo 00’0 0o [ Q00 S0BS 90 6EVL-0ERL
00'n 000 000 co0 000 000 oo’ [{X7] S|oouds eloadg sjelg 0gls
00G 000 00’0 000 00’0 000 000 000 feting rended  6669-0009
98'185'9 LIGLLL [ 656511 oo'o co'o 00’0 057908y seimipusdxz) Buesad() JOLIO pUE 530IMBT  BEES-000S
00’0 000 00'0 oo'o 00’0 000 o090 0o seijddng pue sjceq 6661000
DL'ESE'Sh 128691l 000 L5'EZ691 0G0 80°9EE) Q00 000 sijeueg eakojldw3  eés6e-000g [
ELULPS'LL [ag) 00’0 ELL¥OLL 000 000 oo'o oo'o SBLE[RS PalIsSeID  6662-0002
¥e'rae'60L 00'v8l 6V Go'o A L& 000 ¥00/T'SE o000 oog S3LERS PABINLSD  BE61-000L
(sgee 1deoxs ‘5669-0008 $82IN0SAI 179 PUE ‘60 'LO SPUNL) STUNLIANILXT VNLOY Tyd3asd
[ARCETE) 000 Z8SITFIE 000 B8 ST €6 00D 00'8¥L06 00’0 IEGLeZZL S1S02 ViDL
91'6v2'0} 96°08.G o000 000 ooo 09'668'G¢ . 31800 1051ipu| IO L
T B P B V0L = (PRe-ucl) suohedoly podey jsop weuBord  yaudd
000 000 oo’ 000 000 Q00 000 PURLIBIUL - $3807) J08JipU| Jo Siafsuel] 0gEL
ZEOELLP EIRZAN 00’0 9608’5 Q00 00’0 000 09'669'5Z SIS0D PINNU] Jo siajsuel ] olel
09'E98'8L5 con 91996 €08 000 €6°CL.8 000 00°8¥.'06 oon 11628'S6 81500 oadid [eloL
00D 000 000 000 000 a0 00'c 000 soeg e  BEPL-Q0ER,
000 oo'o oo'o 0G0 oo 000 000 000 sloouas [epads sie)g 1 -73 i
000 000 LRy 00q 000 00C 00’0 o000 Aejino 1ended 56890009
£1LEE'SE eLllgar a0'0 04'186°G1 000 o0 000 [N ¥ZK T saunipuadxy BupeledQ PO pUB SBOIAIBS  6655-000G
19°E12TL 6¥Y'¥vLl'6 000 LR 00 Q00 000 ¥E'E58 saliddng pue syoog  6664-000%
EENTA 96 YPEEL o' BL'¢6T 6L 000 0F'63l'ce 000 CE'EC6 L Siaueg safojdws  666E-0008
89'785'8L ¢96.195 (X1 10'#95¥) [i[)4] 00 000 AT Selleles payIsserd  666Z-0002
92'S00°85¢ SEBPLGLL 000 020¥¥eE 000 09'8/5'/9 [{li}5] orlee’ay seleies paleayiel 66610001
) (5666-0000 S@2:n0S5 ‘79 B *60 ‘L0 SPUNL) STUNLIANIIXE TYNLOY TVLOL
% i .,u;i..,ﬂww_w,«mww,m., e, ST e ...%w &uw i & R R L A & m,; Ty 7 AT T ..
8% , o i i SRR ; i : : : : i : LNNCD TidNd aILV2IMdNAanNn
ImeL «SiHaunsn[py 0148 [eo 0545 _wow. . onn_m [BCD, a_.._._.m _mow. 0905 _wow. 0505 |eoD) L6008 _mo.mu uopdiinssg
pajges|qg pai1qes|q h_muu>¢..w sjuapnlg spuejy ._._D_amu_.. [<E] um__m_uwn_m SIMALDS Uw_.:umnm:_l_
Alatoaostion ZZ-4 saby [eoyosalyd letaads weiboid pozisuoiBay ‘uopeonpg
zz-5 saby ‘Uepeonpg "oadg ‘uopeonpy pez|euoiBay lejoedsg
‘uopeanpg vadg fepads
(Iv) va1 Aq saunjipuadx3 [enioy 517108
IYWZS poday uosiredio? saunyjpusdxs (enoY §L-#L0Z ‘sA sainypuadxg pajosield 91-5L0Z funos _lag
0000000 Zot0L af HOY3 Jo 8dUBUSUIBI UoNESNPT |B99dS Uoleanp3 jo @a0 AjUNos ela)s
Wigu| puanag




WY I¥:6 9L0g/Ee

pajulg

2 jo g abed

(51.02/#0/0 AoY) [eWss 'alld
0'2'51L02 - alemyog Bujpoday [BOUBUY SOVS
uapieonpd jo idaq BitoED

) "UWIn|od slusunsnipy aus ut
SJUNOWE AUE jO SUOREBURIXE LIIM j9OUS [BUCIIPDPE UE YSERY .
SIS0 Tvi0l

L5'880'SY
000
(B665-0005 S(206 ‘0¥2. ' ‘0158 ‘0059
ydaoxa "0184-0109 '8 6662-000Z $2n0sal 's|g0b
Ile 'o¥e. 8 ‘'0LG9 ‘0059 '68EE S30In0say) s80inosay
B)BIg 0] SNUSASY PAILNISBIUN LUOY SUOHNGLHUGT 0868
loses’or (uopoas
saunjipuadx3 [BNjOY [EISPa S WOI]) sainosay
|eJopad 0} SanUaASY PARIASSIUN wol) SUopnNqLuc) 0968
PesE Y LL96'T 000 1B'SeEL oo0 000 00°0 2625 0868 LO3INA0 IW0439 WLOL
000 000 [sls37] 00'0 con 000 [5e ) 000 §)500) Josutpu| fEI10L
Q00 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 punyau| - sis00 1984ipu| Jo slajsuel), 217
000 00°0 000 000 ) 000 o00 000 SISOD) 108JIpU| JO Siajsue} kel
PrEsE Y 000 LI'¥S62 000 1g'ege’L 000 000 00D 2525 SIS0 PR3 [ejo)L
000 000 000 00'G 000 000 000 [{ligs) SIMBG 1980 BERLOCFL
000 (59 000 000 000 000 o0 000 siooyog [efoadg slejg 0ELL
000 006 009 000 000 000 000 000 . Aepng ended  6669-0009
[FYAETINY] {51 000 000 000 000 0070 000 saunppuedxy Suneled( B0 pUE $0MISS  6665-000G
1Z69¥'S BRBIO0T 000 199851 000 000 00'0 2525 sallddng pue sioog  6664-000%
000 000 000 00 000 000 000 000 slyeuag safoldws  666E-000E
000 0070 000 000 000 a0’ 000 00’0 seUejag palsseld  6662-0002
Y] 000 000 o0 000 on'g 000 000 53Le|ES PAESHINBD  666L-000)
{5666-0008 *2 6661-0000 $331n082) '79 7 ‘50 ‘10 SPURZ) STHNLIGNTLXT T¥NLIV TYIOT
69°888°2LF e SIS0 WLOL
. L0'GELOF {uonoas

$9.N)Ipuadx3 |ENOY [RIeps. toLS) $a0IN0SEY

; [E12pa 0} SANUSASY PIISLISaIUN Lo SucHRguues 0868
C9'ESS LEY mv..ﬂn:—immm Lg'ge0’ell 0868 LO3r80 340439 TvI10L
TN 096695 §1800 P34PU| [BEL,
s ﬁsﬂ T (ppE-uoL) suUCNEsO|lY Hoday 10 Weiboly wvyod
' o0 PUNyaiUL - S1S0D JoRdipUl jo siajsuBll 0s€l
5E'198'9Z 7D 000 00’0 [)Y] 00'0 coo 09'889'ST 5107 IoalpU| Jo slajsuel ] olel
L2 TBL YOV 000 89CLE1ET 000 0590822 000 eg'iri’ag 000 12'69E'Z6 £150J WA 1o,
[a)4] 00’0 000 [«eX0] 000 o0'o 009 00 80IMeg 1090  6ERL-OEYL
00°Q oo'0 o0 [ ] 000 oo 000 000 slooysg [elsads elels 0ELL
00’0 co'o 000 coo oo [{5)N) 000 [sl¢)] fepno epded  6669-0009
AT 96°L0V'5Y 000 Ligeel 000 000 000 0Z'SL5'Se sanipuadxg bupessdQ JeYO pue se0Meg  6865-0005
LOELTZL 6PVLL6 000 Y9'581°2 o0'p 00’0 000 PEESE saliddng pue s3o008  BEEF-000F
8l'gLl'l8 CAEEE 00’0 LTBIET o0'a TEEEa's) 000 2eTes’lL sHiauag safoldwa  686E-000E
XSGR Z9'6L1'95 0o'0 8TET6T Qo' 000 00’0 SCiveL SSUE|ES POYISSEID  666Z-0002
Z0'LLL'erl 9e'595'00 0G0 o000 000 95°80E 2F 00’0 [INIAGTS S8lB|Eg palevliiua)  6861-0004
, , (6666-000% % 'SBEE ‘5662-0000 S30IN0SE 'T9 % 60 ‘L0 SPUN) STUNLIANIIXS TYNLOV TYOO0T ANV VLS
ierol sSyuaunsnipy {0225 ie0D} (0879 leoD)] (oc26 Tecs) {0125 1eos) {0905 jeoD) {og05 1EOD) {foos 1e0n} uopdusssg apoD j0slan
pa|qesig pelqesiq Ajeiansg sjuepms sjuejy} ‘BORESNPS is|jejoeds EELIPVETS) papedsun
AlausrasuoN 2z-§ seby |ooynsald |ejoadg weiBoly pazjjeuobay ‘uopesnpy
Zz-g saby uopReanpg “oadg ‘uopeonp3y paz|euo|Bay Ieivads
'uopeosnpg vadg lejpadg
(1971} w31 Aq senipuadxg |y 5LbLOZ
VW3S Hoday uosuedwo sainypusdx [eMoY GL-pLOZ '$A Saunypuadyg paeloid oL-5L0Z

0000000 29+CL 9

HOUT JO soUeUBtiE UoREINpT [Biosdg

Wwia| puooag

Auno) euaIg
UCHEINPT JO S0130 AUNe) elElS




. e Zjo | efeg - {51020/c0 AeY) 1Bwias 1a)14
Y 176 SioziEre spewwd ! 0'2'G1L0Z - ssemyog Buntoday repueuly SOVS
uohEanp3 Jo daq elwojieD

00 /G2 cEb S1502 W10l
00'cel’LP
(88650005
5206 '0185-0L+E 2 §41€-000€ S8Inosal 's[2ob
IIe 's2EE 1daoxa ‘0ure-0LES Sa0Inosay) S8ninosay
[BI9E24 0} $3MNUBASY PSJoUISBIUN WOJ) SUORNGLILDY 0868
00'v29'C6E = | DD'ELB'EFE ooGZL} 0029l '8t 000 000 000 ] 00'¥ER'8C) 0868 L0350 340438 TVLOL
008271 ) ooe - 1) oo'o 000 000 000 00'6.2712 S350 joaJipu) [e10L
000 \ oo 00’0 000 oo0 | 000 000 o0 punpajul - $}sa0 YaMpu Jo SISJSUBKL. GYEL
00'BLZLE 0o 000 oo'D ag'o Q00 [#5)] 00'6221T $1500 J0aJIpuj Jo siajsurRl) 0LeL
00°GPE1LIE 00'0 DOELG'EFE 00°5ELL 00'Zol'8l 00’0 [¢1aXF] 00’0 00'GPS 201 81800 WRlId 1e1o L
Q00 000 [iaYY) 000 000 000 000 oC'o POMBG I08Q  BERLOEYL
000 000 000 000 00 00’0 ouo 000 So0USS (ejoedg ajR)g [1: %5
000 00'0 00’0 00'c 00'0 Q00 oo 000 Aepng |epded  6669-0009
COIELLLL 00'8€€'5 000 0000071 00’0 000 000 00'E6L’ LY saunyipuedxy Bueiad( JBUIO PUB $301UBS  BBBS-000S
00'06L°C1 00'955°G o0 00’2922 000 0g'a . 000 00246'% saljddng pue sjoog  666L-000F
00788729 00'966'05 0062 00'EZ. 000 000 )] 00'£68'sE siyeusg of0ldwa  BREE-000E
00'158°¢L 00'980'65 00°0S¥'| 00LLLE 000 000 00 o0eel's Saleeg pallisse|d  6662-0002
00'985901 00 ZEB'DL oo 000 000 000 000 i 00BPL'SE -SaliBlEg PAIRIUILD  BBEL-0001
(8666-D009 *% '52¢T '866Z-0000 S32uN0S8I 173 9 ‘50 'LO SPUN) STHUNLIANIIXI d3.03r0¥d TYo01 ANV JLVLS)
00014899 000 00’659 65€ 00'6ZL'e R TEAT 000 00219721 “|ooc 00528 LbL SISO VLIOL
ooezlze Q00 00058 000 000 00’0 0o’ 000 00B.2°1T §180 1081puy| fejo)
000 000 oo 000 000 000 000 000 BUNESIU| - SIS0D YaJIpU| Jo siejsued | 0SEL
00'6Zlze 00’058 000 000 [£)0) 000 00’0 00'62273C SIS0 J08MIpU| JO sIBjSUBS] [+]3>7
Q00'L8s'ope 009 00'608'85E 00'SELT 00vLe'Ce 000 00'1/9°2L 000 00'980'02t - $180D JoauK] [ejo L
000 o000 000 000 00Q 000 000 00’0 : IBE 2T BEPL-OSYL
000 000 00’0 00’0 T {o0o 000 00D oo'o slvolos |ejoedg ajelg OELL
00°00€'9 00°0 00’0 000 00’0 00’0 00'c 000089 fepno eyde  §565-0009
[y 00'8EE LS 00°000°1 Q0'000E1 000 Q00 000 00°€62°9F saunjipuadx ButiessdQ JOULD PUB SBoIeS  6665-000G
00'1PSPL 009555 000 007282 000 000 . 000 00'€Zl'8 . se|lddng pue syoog  6664-000F
00'S8EGEL 0'LP0Ce 00'64¢ 00'S505°02 000 00°129'11 00’0 00'E6R'SE - , : Silijeueg safodwa  £66€-0008
00°EL888 00'930°65 0o0'osy'L 00°6E1'61 Q0’0 000" i3] 00'gEL'S Saleles paisselD)  6662-0002 i
00'L16'282 00'88Lv51 o000 00°89E7E 00’0 00'900'65 000 Q0'6vL'sE SalB|ES PAIROYNISY  B6EL-000} I
(6666-0000 Se2UNGS3) (79 B ‘G0 1O SPUNI) STUNLIANIAXT Q3L03roNd IvLOL _
58 o : : i o fe o e o : o INNOD TdNd GALYOIENANN
1oL LSluauiIsn[py 0i51800) | {0s4s peoo 0ELS IEOD) Tol.s 1600 0908 (€09 0505 1209 1005 209 topdnassg "6p03 199100 |
pa|qes|iq pe|qesiq Ajasereg sjuapms sjuepu| ‘'uopeonpy 1silejoedg SavjAleg papoedsun
AlaJanasuopn 22-5 saby |oolyosald lejvods wetGoid pazjjeuoiBay ‘uopesnpa
ZzZ-¢ safby ‘Ugpeanpg rsads ‘uopesnpa paz)|euoiBoy L BETE
'Uojieanp3 -oadg |ejoadg
{I-d7) v37 A4 sainypusdx3 papslold 915107 ’
YIS Hoday uosLediuog sanypuadx3 |enioy G1-+10Z "SA sainupuadxg papweloid 915102 . . , funon ersig
0000000 Z9+0L gt HOY3 Jo eoueUUEN UoEoNpY |eRsds -+ Uoeanpd o so1y0 Auna) BHBIG
: LBl pUCORS '




WY L¥:6 910Z/e/E pejillg

Z jo g ebeg

(510Z/90/£0 AY) lBWSS 18|13
025102 - siemyos BuHodsy fepusuly SOVS
usiieonp3 jo idaq eruoylen

“ULIN|CE SiuBWSNIpY au U)
SIUNOWE AUE JO SUOHEUBRIGXS (M J8alS [BUCHIPRE UB LOEDY ,

OO SETED SL1S02 WLOL
00'c
(66650006 SI205 "0¥g. ' ‘0p59-0059
W=0xa ‘01 8-0109 B 6562-000 So2In0sal 5806
e 'QrZL 8 '0¥S9-0069 '$REE $83N0saY) sa2In0say
HEIS 0] S3NUaARY PajaUIsalury WOl SLORNGLLOT 0868
00'cEL LY
(uonoes sanypuadxg
pa10alold [EDOT pUE SIRMS WOL) S89IN0saYN
|eJapa4 0} 5aNUSAYY PalollsaIun WO SUoNGLUoS 0868
00292 ¢ 0868 LO3ra0 340434 W10l
oo [sIo)%] Co0 o0'0 000 00’0 000 oo'0 SIS0J PadpU) [ej0l
00'0 o) o000 00’0 000 00’0 co'0 PUNLBIUL - $IS507) 1084IpY| Jo Siajsuel] 0SEL
00’0 00'Q 0o 000 000 00Q 1,4 2] $I500 Joapu| Jo sI9jsuURI) 0lEL
00292 000 000 000 002922 00’0 0070 Q00 000 SIS00 108lIJ BjOL
oo'c [sle)5] ooo0 00’0 o000 000 Q00 ooQ S0IMSG IS0 BEP.-DERL
oo o000 000 00’0 00’0 000 oo 00’0 S100US |Bloads siRlg oekL
oo 000 Q00 000 Q0'Q 000 000 000 AenQ |eyden  6669-0009
00’0 Q0’0 000 000 000 000 ola)y) Q00 sainppusdxz BugessdQ 1BUI0 PUe SEOMBS  BEBS-0005
00292T 000 000 00292 Q00 000 000 [ Y] solddng pue s3008  BBE000F
00’0 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 00’0 shljauag aafoldws  B66E-000E
00’0 00’0 00’0 0’0 00’0 000 00’0 900 SaUR|RS PoHISSE|D  BB6Z-0002
000 00’0 000 ag'c 000 00 000 00’0 Salieles peledyIal) 66610001
(6666-0008 2 5661-0000 $32uN0SAJ ‘79 ' "60 *L0 SPUN)} STUNLIANIJXA ALLOIFONd T¥00T
G118 JSsunsnipy {oii5 jeop] {095 jeco] {ocis jeoD) {0145 [e0D) {0905 fe0n) {0505 feon) 11005 [e0o} uopdussad 6pog 133[a0
pelgesiq palgesiq A|jssesns sjpuapnig Suel| ‘vopeonpg Isjjejoadg SHNAIGS peyjjoadsun
Alssanasuopy ge-s seby {ooyasald leioads weiboig poz|jeuoibay ‘uopesnpy
Z2-¢ saby ‘uoiesnpg ‘sedg '‘Uopeosnpg pazijeuoiBay leloadg
‘uopeonp3 oedg iejoeds
{I-d7} ¥31 Ad saamjpusdxg pajoalold 81610z
I¥iNTS voday ucspedwog samipuadig [BMoy §1-#L0Z 'Sh sanjpuadxg payalold 91-5102 Auno) eug

0000000 Z8+0} oF

HOY3 jo acuBUSIUIERY UOHEINPT |E0adS

wWys| puoosg

UOHBINPZ JO S0 AUno) eusg







Second Interim
Sierra County Cffice of Education Special Education Maintenance of Effort 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County 2015-16 Projected Expenditures vs. 2014-15 Actual Expenditures Comparison ’ Report SEMAI
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation {LMC-1) :

SELPA: (27

This form is used to check maintenance of effort (MOE} for an LEA, whether the LEA is a member of a SELPA or is a single-LEA SELPA.

After reviewing all sections of this_form, please select which of the following_methods your LEA chooses to use to meet the 201516
MOE requirement.

Combined state and local expenditures

Local expenditures only

SECTION 1 Exempt Reduction tinder 34 CFR Section 300.204

If your LEA determines that a reduction in expenditures occurred as a result of one or more of the following conditions, you may
calculate a reduction to the required MOE standard. Reductions may apply to local only MOE standard, combined state and local
MOE standard, or both.

1. Voluntary departure, by retirement or otherwise, or departure for just cause, of special education or
related services personnel.

2. A decrease in the enrollment of children with disabiiities.

3. The termination of the obligation of the agency o provide a program of special education to a particular
child with a disability that is an exceptionally costly program, as determined by the SEA, because the child:

a. Has left the jurisdiction of the agency;

b. Has reached the age at which the obligation of the agency
to provide free appropriate public education (FAPE) to
the child has terminated; or

¢. No longer needs the program of special education.

4. The termination of costly expenditures for long-term purchases, such as the acquisition of
equipment or the construction of school facilities.

5. The assumption of cost by the high cost fund operated by the SEA under 34 CFR Sec. 300.704(c).

List exempt reductions, if any, to be used in the calculation below: ' State and Local Local Only

0.00 0.00

Total exempt reductions

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: semai (Rev 05/13/2014) Page 1 of 4 Printed; 3/3/2016 9:41 AM



Second Interim , _
Sierra County Office of Education Special Education Maintenance of Effort " 4610462 0000000 -
Sierra County 2015-16 Projected Expenditures vs. 2014-15 Actual Expenditures Comparison Report SEMAI
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-1) :

SELPA: (77

SECTION2  Reduction to MOE Requirement Under IDEA, Section 613 (a)(2}{C) {34 CFR Sec. 300.205(d))
IMPORTANT NOTE: Only LEAs that have a "meets requirement" compliance determination and that are not found
significantly disproportionate for the current year are eligible to use this option to reduce their MOE requirement.

Up to 50% of the increase in IDEA Part B Section 611 funding in current year compared with prior year may be used

to reduce the required level of state and locat expenditures. This option is available only if the LEA used or wili use

the freed up funds for activities authorized under the Elementary and Secondary Education Act of 1965. Also, the
amount of Part B funds used for eary intervening services (34 CFR 300.226(a)) will count toward the maximum amount
by which the LEA may reduce its MOE requirement under this exception [P.L. 108-446).

State and Local Local Only

Current year funding {(IDEA Section 611 Local
Assistance Grant Awards - Resources 3310 and
3320)

Less: Prior year's funding {IDEA Section 611 Local
Assistance Grant Awards - Resources 3310 and
3320)

Increase in funding (if difference is positive) i 0.00

Maximum available for MOE reduction (50% of
increase in funding) 0.00 (a)

Current year funding (IDEA Section 619 - Resource
3315)

Maximum available for early intervening services
‘ {E1S) (15% of current year funding - Resources
3310, 3315, and 3320) 0.00 (b}

If {b) is greater than (a).
Enter portion to set aside for EIS (cannot exceed
line (b), Maximum available for EIS) (<)

Available for MOE reduction.
{tine (a} minus line {c), zero if negative) 0.00 (d)

Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement
{cannot exceed line (d), Available for MOE reduction),

If {b) is less than (a).

Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement

(first column cannot exceed line (a), Maximum

available for MOE reduction, second and third columns

cannot exceed (e), Portion used to reduce MOE

requirement}, (&)

Available to set aside for EIS
{line (b) minus line (e), zero if negative) 0.00 ()

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0 .
File: semai (Rev 05/13/2014) Page 2 of 4 : Printed: 3/3/2016 9:41 AM




Sierra County Office of Education

Sierra Courty

SELPA:

SECTION 3

Second Interim :

Special Education Maintenance of Effort
2015-16 Prejected Expenditures vs. 2014-15 Actual Expenditures Comparison

LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-1}

22)

A, COMBINED STATE AND LOCAL EXPENDITURES METHOD

1.

Total special education expenditures

2. Less:; Expenditures paid from federal sources

3. Expenditufes paid from state and local sources

Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2
Net expenditures paid from state and local sources

Special education unduplicated pupil count

Per capita state and local expenditures (A3/A4)

46 10462 0000000

Report SEMAI
Column A Column B Column C
Projected Exps. Actual Expenditures
FY 2015-16 FY 2014-15 Difference

L.A-] Worksheet

(LP-l Worksheet)

A-B

668,710.00
234,953.00
433,757.00 472,388.69
0.00
S 0.00
433,757.00 472,388.69
as 38
12,393.06 12.431.28 (38.22)

if one or both of the differences in lines A3 and A5, Column C, are posilive {currént year projected state and local expenditures, in total
or per caplia, are greater than prior year's net state and local expenditures), the MOE requirement is met; Part B can still be reviewed.

if both lines A3 and A5, Column C, are negative, the MOE is not met based on combined state and local expenditures, and Part B

must be reviewed.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: semai (Rev 05/13/2014)

Page 3 of4

Printed: 3/3/2016 9:41 AM



Second Interim
Sierra County Office of Education Special Education Maintenance of Effort

Sierra County 2015-16 Projected Expenditures vs. 2014-15 Actual Expenditures Comparison

SELPA:; (?9)

. B. LOCAL EXPENRITURES ONLY METHOD

LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-I)

46 10462 0000000
Report SEMAI

Actual
Projected Exps. Expenditures
FY 2015-16 FY 2014—15_
1. Lastyear's local expenditures met MOE requirement;

a. Expenditures paid from local sources 45,088.51

Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 0.00

Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 .0.00 :

Net expenditures paid from local saurces 43.395.00 45,088.51 (1,693.5
b. Per capita local expenditures (B1a/A4) 1,239.86 1.186.54 53.32

If one or both of the differences in Column C are positive (current year local expenditures, in total or per capita, are greater than

prior year's net local expenditures), the MOE requirement is met.

If both of the differences in Column C are negative, the MOE is not met based on local expenditures oniy.

After reviewing all sections of this form, please select which of the above methods your LEA chooses to use to meet the 2015-16 MOE

requirement and make the selection on Page 1.

Rose Asquith
Contact Name

Business Manager
Title

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: semai (Rev 05/13/2014) Page 4 of 4

$30-993-1660 x *838

Telephone Number

rasquith@spjusd.org

E-mail Address-

Printed: 3/3/2016 9:41 AM



Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD

Administrative Regulation
Student Activity Funds

AR 3452
Business and Noninstructional Operations

Under the general supervision of the site administrator, the following procedures shall be employed in
dealing with student organization funds and financial transactions.

Student Body Accounts

1.

All student body and student organization funds for each school shall be deposited and
maintained in and disbursed from a single commercial checking account established at an
appropriate bank, except as noted below.

a. The school secretary shall make all deposits.

b. Each such account shall be established under the name Associated Students of
(NAME) School.

c. From time to time, upon the recommendation of the Site Administrator, with the approval
of the Board of Education, a special purpose savings account may be established in the
name of a specific student organization when such action seems appropriate.

The school secretary shall maintain detailed records and books showing all of the following:

a. The amount of the cash balance in the student body account that belongs to each student
organization.

b. All deposits made to the account and to which student organization they should be credited.
c. All disbursements from the account and to which student organization they are charged.

d. Date and purpose of each transaction.

The school secretary shall issue receipts for all monies received.

All disbursements of student organization funds shall be made by check; cash
disbursements are prohibited.

The school secretary shall reconcile the periodic statements issued by the bank for the
student body account within two weeks after the statement is received. He/she shall
balance the student body books at the end of each month and prepare a financial statement for

1



each student organization.

6. The Site Administrator will initial and date the bank reconciliation and the bank statement as
evidence that they were reviewed and that the totals are identical.

7. The district’s business office will conduct a quarterly review of ASB bank reconciliations
prepared at the school sites. The reviewer will sign and date the reconciliations when the
review is complete.

8. Semi-annually the school secretary shall forward a copy of each student organization's
financial statement to the District's Business Manager for the period end June 30th and
December 31, by the 25th of the following month (July 25th and January 25th).

9. All checks drawn on the Student Body Account must bear two authorized signatures.
Authorized check signers are the Student Body Advisor, the Site Administrator, the
Business Manager and-the-acceunt-technician a district office employee.

10. No unsigned checks shall ever be issued to anyone at any time for any purpose.

Student Organization Disbursement Procedure

1. Any disbursement of student organization funds must have the prior approval of a
majority of the organization membership as recorded in the official minutes of the

organization.

2. A purchase order shall be prepared in duplicate for each disbursement using an approved form
which indicates all of the following:

a. Date of preparation

b. Name of the student organization

c. Name of the vendor

d. Address of the vendor

e. Description of purpose for the disbursement
f.  Amount to be disbursed for goods or services
g. Tax and shipping costs where appropriate

h. Name and address of the school involved

3. Both copies of the purchase order must bear the signatures of the student organization
advisor, the Site Administrator or designee, and an officer of the student organization.



One copy of the purchase order is submitted to the school secretary; the second copy goes
to the vendor.

In cases of local disbursements, the purchase order may be hand carried to the vendor who will
provide the goods or services and present a bill to the person presenting the purchase order.
Both the purchase order and the bill shall be returned to the school secretary who will verify the
purchase.

In cases where a vendor receives a purchase order by mail, the school secretary will verify
receipt of the purchase and attach the bill or invoice to the office copy of the purchase order.

No disbursement check will be issued unless both the bill and the purchase order are in  the
school office.

Once the above procedures have been completed, the secretary will draw a check for the
correct amount on the student body account. When properly signed, as per Item 6
above, the check will be sent to the vendor and the proper amount charged against the
appropriate student organization in the school secretary's books.

In cases where the vendor is an independent contractor, the school secretary will contact
district office in order for payment to be processed through the district's financial system (Ref:
Section Independent Contractor a-g)

Student Organization Cash Income Procedures

1.

Faculty Advisor responsibilities

a. Attendance at and immediate supervision of all sales taking place on school sites, such as
admissions to school activities, and concessions.

b. General supervision of sales off school sites, such as door-to-door sales, yearbook ads, and
the like.

c. Distribution of tickets or other forms of receipts to students for use in sales, and accounting
for tickets sold, receipts issued, and reconciling with cash received.

d. Obtaining change and verifying amount prior to activity as described below.
e. Issuing receipts to students for all monies turned in to him/her.

f.  Turning in all monies received to the school secretary and obtaining a receipt for same, or
placing cash in night depository, as appropriate.

g. Verifying cash count as described below.



Use of tickets/receipts

a. Every sales transaction must include the issuance of some type of receipt to the payee, a
copy or portion of which is retained by the seller, to be turned in to the faculty advisor.
Concession stand sales are exempt from this requirement.

b. Numbered tickets are to be used where possible and appropriate.

c. Ticket stubs and/or copies of receipts are to be reconciled with cash receipts following each
activity.

d. Students issued tickets for sale are responsible for either the return of unsold tickets, or
the corresponding monies.

Handling of Cash
a. Cash collected by students is to be turned in daily to the faculty advisor.

b. The faculty advisor will issue a receipt for cash turned in to him/her as the monies are
turned in.

c. The faculty advisor will turn in all cash receipts daily to the school secretary who shall
issue receipts for all monies so received. If a night depository is used, the secretary shall
issue the receipt the next school day.

d. No cash is ever to be taken home overnight by either a student of any member of the
faculty.

e. A night depository should be used where available.

f. On the day of an activity and prior to beginning the activity, the faculty advisor will obtain
the cash box and change from the school secretary.

g. The secretary will draw a check on the student body account for change. A single check
will suffice for all change needs on a specific date.

h.  Upon acquiring the change, the faculty advisor and an organization officer shall
immediately count it and verify the total amount received on the financial report form
included with the money.

i. Immediately following an activity, the faculty advisor and at least one organization officer
shall count and verify the total amount of cash received. That amount shall be entered on
the financial report form and verified by the signatures of those people who have counted.

j. All cash receipts shall be deposited by the secretary in the student body account, and credit
the change and the gross receipts to the proper accounts in the books.



Restrictions

1. Deficit spending shall not be permitted.

2. Borrowing of funds against the student body account or general fund is prohibited.
Independent Contractor

1. The district office will issue all payment to an independent contractor. This will insure that the
district is in compliance with state guidelines, districts must report to the Employment Development
Department within 20 days of either making payments totaling $600 or more, or entering into a
contract for $600 or more with an independent contractor. The independent contractor information is
required to be reported on the "Report of Independent Contractors"” Form DE542.

2. The secretary will fax or scan to the district office a copy of the purchase order.

3. The district office, account technician, will mail a W-9 form to the independent contractor and
report to EDD the required information on form DE542.

4. The secretary will sign, date and state, "okay to pay" on the original invoice received from the
independent contractor. Both the purchase order and invoice will be forward to the district office for
payment.

5. The district office will process payment to the independent contractor through their
financial system and do all the required reporting to the federal and/or state.

6. The district office will send a copy of the check to the secretary.

7. The secretary will send a check, payable to the district, and the proper amount will be
charged against the appropriate student organization in the school secretary's book.

Annual Audit

1. Annually the Business Manager or designee will conduct an audit for each student body
account and prepare an annual summary financial statement for the student body accounts.

2. The objective of the audit will be to report on internal controls.

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Regulation
approved: April 10, 2007 Sierraville, California
revised: February 10, 2009
revised: September 14, 2010
revised: October 8, 2013 Loyalton, California
revised; March 8, 2016



	1_3_08_16_SCOE_AGENDA.pdf
	2_SCOE Feb2016 ObjSumm.pdf
	3_CDE_PositiveCert.pdf
	4_2_09_16_SCOE Minutes.pdf
	5_SCOE Feb2016 Checks.pdf
	6_2016-17 Proposed School Calendar.pdf
	7_SCOE 2nd Interim Narrative 2015-2016.pdf
	8_SCOE_Second Interim.pdf
	9_AR3452 ASB.pdf

